TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

~INCORPORATED 1653-

Board of Selectmen Agenda
April 25, 2019
5:30 PM—Field Trip at Jeffreys Way
6:00 PM—Village Fire Station—32 North Street

1. Call to Order.
2. 5:30 PM—TField Trip at Jeffreys Way.
3. 6:00 PM—Approve the April 9 and 11, 2019, selectmen meeting minutes.

4. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

5. Consider a liquor license renewal application for Cape Arundel Inn, LLC,
d.b.a. Cape Arundel Inn, 208 Ocean Avenue.

6. Consider a special amusement permit renewal application for Cape
Arundel Inn, LLC, d.b.a. Cape Arundel Inn, 208 Ocean Avenue.

7. Consider a liquor license renewal application for Ivy One, LLC., d.b.a.,
The Clubhouse at Cape Arundel Inn, 8 Old Fort Avenue.

8. Consider a liquor license renewal application for Tides Beach Club, LLC,
d.b.a. Tides Beach Club, 254 Kings Highway.

9. Consider a special amusement permit renewal application for Tides
Beach Club, LLC, d.b.a. Tides Beach Club, 254 Kings Highway.

10. Consider a liquor license renewal application for The Boathouse of
Kennebunkport, LLC, d.b.a. The Boathouse Hotel, 21 Ocean Avenue.

11. Consider a special amusement permit renewal application for The
Boathouse of Kennebunkport, LLC, d.b.a. The Boathouse Hotel, 21
Ocean Avenue.

12. Consider a liquor license renewal application for Fishing Pole Lane,
LLC., d.b.a. Hidden Pond, 354 Goose Rocks Road.

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 366, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

Consider a special amusement permit renewal application for Fishing
Pole Lane, LLC., d.b.a. Hidden Pond, 354 Goose Rocks Road.

Consider a special amusement permit renewal application for Ivy One,
LLC., d.b.a., The Old Fort Inn, 8 Old Fort Avenue.

Consider a liquor license renewal application for Lodge on the Cove,
LLC., d.b.a. Lodge on the Cove, 29 South Main St.

Consider a special amusement permit renewal application for Lodge on
the Cove, LLC., d.b.a., Lodge on the Cove, 29 South Main Street.

Consider a liquor license renewal application for Yachtsman Hospitality,
LLC, d.b.a. the Yachtsman Hotel and Marina, 57 Ocean Avenue.

Consider a special amusement renewal application for Yachtsman
Hospitality, LLC, d.b.a. the Yachtsman Hotel and Marina, 57 Ocean
Avenue.

Authorize and sign the June 2019 Town Meeting Warrant.

Set public hearing date to consider the warrant articles for the June
Town Meeting Ballot for May 9, 2019.

Certification of the ballot questions for the June Warrant.

Countersign the RSU 21 Budget Validation Referendum Election
Warrant.

Consider Government Wharf budget.

Consider Wastewater budget.

Consider Pier budget.

Consider Cape Porpoise fee increases effective May 1, 2019.

Moorings: $30-$45 $60-$90

Fuel Markup: $0.25-$0.30

Dues: CPI 2.2% + 2%

Dealers, big boats, recreation, punts.

po o

Consider Dock Square Parking Lot budget.

Consider Recreation Special Revenue Budget.



29.
30.

31.

32.
33.

34.

35.

36.

Presentation by Nina Pearlmutter on Kennebunkport as an arboretum.
Approve the Treasurer’s Disbursement Warrant Policy.

Authorize write-offs for uncollectable bills.

Consider mission and goals for Solid Waste Committee.

Consider Goose Rocks Beach Advisory Committee recommendation to
hire summer intern as Plover Volunteer Coordinator.

Other business.
Approve the April 25, 2019, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Adjournment.

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Site walk
April 9, 2019 - 9:00 AM
Ebbs Cove Lane
Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of April 9, 2019

Selectmen attending: Stuart E. Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs, Ed Hutchins, and
Sheila Mathews-Bull

Selectman absent: Allen A. Daggett

Others: Tom Boak, Ed Francis, Chris Mayo, Steve Riker, Larry Simmons, and
Laurie Smith

1. Call to Order.

Chair Hutchins called the meeting to order at 9:01 AM.

2. Site Walk at 22 Ebs Cove Lane, regarding application submitted by
the Henry Family Trust for construction of a dock consisting of 4 ft x
150 ft elevated walkway, a 4 ft x 60 ft fixed pier, a 3 ft x 20 ft
gangway, and an 8 ft x 16 ft float to a 6 ft x 48.5 ft fixed pier, a 3 ft x
24 ft gangway, and an 8 ft x 40 ft float located by two moorings;

The Board reviewed the application and location of the float.

3. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to
adjourn. Vote: 4-0.

The meeting adjourned at 9:35 AM.
Submitted by

Laurie Smith
Town Manager






Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Meeting
Village Fire Station — 32 North Street
April 11, 2019 - 6:00 PM

Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of April 11, 2019

Selectmen Attending: Stuart Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs, Sheila Matthews-Bull,
Edward Hutchins

Selectman Absent: Allen Daggett

Others: Barbara Barwise, Dan Beard, David Betses, Michael Claus, Michael
Davis, Doug Dicey, Jay Everett, Werner Gilliam, Dimitri Michaud, Dawn Morse,
Arlene McMurray, Michelle Powell, Steve Riker, Laurie Smith, Jim Stockman,
residents of Reid Lane, and others

1. Call to Order.

Chair Hutchins called the meeting to order at 6:05 PM. Budget Board Chair
Barbara Barwise also opened the Budget Board meeting.

2. Joint Meeting with Budget Board to review final budgets and
recommendations.

Discussion about the $20,000 discrepancy between the Budget Board and Board
of Selectmen regarding the KEMS’s budget. The Board of Selectmen voted for
$155,000 and the Budget Board voted for $175,000 at a previous meeting.

Jim Stockman, president of KEMS answered question on outstanding budget
issues. He said so far KEMS received $24,000 from their subscription service in
which 90 people enrolled and 40% were new people. KEMS’s total endowment is
$1,377,088.79. Of that amount, $1,611,147.80 is restricted, which means it can
only be used for specific items. He said the driver’s pay is mandated to go up $12
an hour, and in July 2021, KEMS would like to purchase a new ambulance which
costs approximately $250,000. He said KEMS is basically asking the Town to fund
50% of their payroll. He explained there are many variables to consider. KEMS
could get more people to subscribe or get more donations. Their revenue from
services is down. They have never been over 500 runs.

The Board of Selectmen did not wish to reconsider its vote on KEMS budget.
3. Review June town meeting warrant and vote on warrant articles.

Town Clerk Tracey O'Roak went through the Town Meeting Warrant Articles that
had not been voted on by the Board of Selectmen.

Warrant Article 20: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate
for the Kennebunkport Emergency Medical Services account.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- April 11, 2019
Amount recommended by the Board of Selectmen is $155,000.
Amount recommended by the Budget Board is $175,000.

For Articles 2 through 10, 41 - 43, Selectman Barwise made the motion to
adopt the Article as written for the Town Meeting Warrant. Selectman Matthews-
Bull seconded the motion, and the Vote was 4-0.

Article 2: To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Town Treasurer, with the
advice and approval of the Municipal Officers on behalf of the Town to sell and
dispose of Real Estate acquired by the Town for nonpayment of taxes thereon, and
to execute quitclaim deeds on such terms as they deem advisable, and to
authorize the Treasurer to discharge unmatured liens on payment of taxes,
interest and costs.

Article 3: To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Town Treasurer, with the
advice and approval of the Municipal Officers on behalf of the Town, to waive the
foreclosure of any tax lien mortgage by recording a waiver of foreclosure in the
York County Registry of Deeds for any real estate title to which they deem not in
the best financial interest of the Town to hold, said authorization to waive not to
prevent the Town Treasurer, with the advice and approval of the Municipal
Officers, from later foreclosing on said tax lien pursuant to law, as they deem
advisable.

Article 4: To see if the Town will vote to make all real and personal property
taxes due and payable upon presentment of bills and to charge nine percent
(9.00%) per annum on the first half if unpaid after September 10, 2019 (or 45
days after the date of commitment if commitment is after July 28, 2019) and on
the second half if unpaid after March 10, 2020.

Article 5: To see if the Town will vote to set the interest rate to be paid by the
town on abated taxes at seven percent (7.00%) for the fiscal year 2020.

Article 6: To see if the Town will vote to pay for tax abatements and applicable
interest granted during the fiscal year of 2019/2020 from Overlay. (Explanation:
The Selectmen, as Assessors, are authorized to raise Overlay under Title 36 MRSA
section 710 but require voter authorization to spend Overlay. Overlay cannot be
more than 5% of the Tax Commitment.)

Article 7: To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Tax Collector or Treasurer
to accept prepayments of taxes not yet committed pursuant to 36 M.R.S.A. § 506.

Article 8: To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to accept
easement deeds on behalf of the Town granting the Town the right to plant and
maintain certain trees on private property located within the Town.

Article 9: To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to accept
unconditional and conditional gifts of money or property on behalf of the Town,



Selectmen’s Meeting -3- April 11, 2019
other than gifts of sewer extensions, subject to ratification by the Town at an
annual or special town meeting held within one year of the Selectmen’s
acceptance, except that such ratification shall not be required for a donation of
money to the Town to supplement a specific appropriation already made, to
reduce the tax assessment, or to reduce the permanent debt.

Article 10: To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen to
enter into and perform a Road Maintenance Agreement with the Wallace Woods
Homeowners Association, the Association of homeowners at Wallace Woods
residential subdivision located on the easterly side of North Street (the
“Subdivision”), regarding the agreement of the Town to undertake certain limited
maintenance and repair work, including snowplowing, sanding and paving, with
respect to designated portions of Reid Lane within the Subdivision, while expressly
excluding other obligations within or in the vicinity of the road right-of-way which
obligations shall remain the responsibility of the Wallace Woods Homeowners
Association. (A true copy of the Road Maintenance Agreement is on file in the
Town Clerk’s Office and is incorporated by reference.)

Article 41: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate the sum of $2,777,800
from estimated non-property tax revenues to reduce the property tax commitment,
together with all categories of funds, which may be available from the federal
government, and to also use $200,000 from undesignated fund balance to reduce
the property tax commitment.

Article 42: Shall the Town vote to authorize the Selectmen to apply for, accept
and expend from the following categories of funds as provided by the State of
Maine: Municipal Revenue Sharing, Educational Certification Block Grant,
Educational Tax Relief Grant, Public Library State Aid, Urban Rural Road
Initiative Program, Civil Emergency Funds, Snowmobile Registration Funds, Tree
Growth Reimbursement, General Assistance Reimbursement, Veterans Exemption
Reimbursement, Department of Economic & Community Development Grant
Program, Maine Emergency Management Agency, Homestead Exemption
Reimbursement, and all other state and federal grants and funds including, when
necessary, the authority to sign grant contracts, documents or other paperwork?

Article 43: To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to carry forward
unencumbered surplus fund balances on June 30, 2019, for the purposes
originally appropriated and to the extent they deem advisable, such determination
to be made at a properly noticed meeting of the Board of Selectmen.

The Budget Board also voted on some of the Warrant Articles. The Budget Board
Meeting adjourned at 6:32 PM.

4. Approve the March 21, 26, 27, and 28, 2019, selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve
the March 21, 2019, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 4-0.



Selectmen’s Meeting -4- April 11, 2019

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve
the March 26, 2019, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 4-0.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve
the March 27, 2019, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 4-0.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve
the March 28, 2019, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 4-0.

5. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

There were no comments.

6. Consider a renewal liquor license submitted by RL Restaurant, LLC, DBA
Salt and Honey, 24 Ocean Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve
the renewal liquor license submitted by RL Restaurant, LLC, DBA Salt and Honey,
24 Ocean Avenue. Vote: 4-0,

7. Consider a renewal liquor license submitted by OWR, LLC, Kathleen
Spang DBA Oceanwoods Resort/PJ’s Pub and Dining, 71 Dyke Road. Vote:
4-0.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve
the renewal liquor license submitted by OWR, LLC, Kathleen Spang DBA
Oceanwoods Resort/PJ’s Pub and Dining, 71 Dyke Road. Vote: 4-0.

8. Consider a renewal special amusement permit submitted by OWR, LLC
DBA Oceanwoods Resort/PJ’s Pub and Dining, 71 Dyke Road.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve
the renewal special amusement permit submitted by OWR, LLC DBA Oceanwoods
Resort/PJ’s Pub and Dining, 71 Dyke Road. Vote: 4-0.

9. Consider the Dock Application for 22 Ebbs Cove Road.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve
the Dock Application for 22 Ebbs Cove Road. Vote: 4-0.

10. Consider Road Maintenance Agreement for Wallace Woods.

Chair Hutchins said the only thing he sees that needs to be changed on the
agreement is that he will not be the Chair after Town Meeting. See Exhibit A.



Selectmen’s Meeting -5- April 11, 2019
Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve

placing the Road Maintenance Agreement for Wallace Woods on the Town Meeting
Warrant. Vote: 4-0.

11. Consider proposed revenue increase for FY2020.

Planning and Development Director Werner Gilliam went over his proposed
updates for the Permit Fee Schedule. See Exhibit B.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve the
proposed Building Permit Fee Schedule to go into effect May 1, 2019. Vote: 3-
1/Selectman Matthews-Bull opposed.

Other proposed fee increases:

Liquor License fee increase from $100 to $150.

Victualer’s License fee increase from $50 to $100.

Special Amusement Permit fee increase from $50 to $100.

Trolley Permit increase from $25 to $50 per application.

Horse-drawn carriage permit increase from $25 to $50 per application.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve
the other proposed fees. Vote: 4-0.

12. Authorize the Town Manager to sign the Animal Welfare Society Contract.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to
authorize the Town Manager to sign the Animal Welfare Society Contract. Vote: 4-
0.

13. Consider authorizing work 24/7 in Cape Porpoise Harbor for the dredge
project between November 1, 2019, and March 30, 2020.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to
authorize work 24/7 in Cape Porpoise Harbor for the dredge project between
November 1, 2019, and March 30, 2020. Vote: 4-0.

14. Authorize award of brush truck.

Fire Chief Jay Everett said he send out 12 bid solicitations and received two back:
Vendor Bid
Rowe Ford in Westbrook $31,426.22



Selectmen’s Meeting -6- April 11, 2019
Casco Bay Ford in Yarmouth $38,600.00
Mr. Everett recommends the low bidder Casco Bay Ford.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Barwise to award the
bid for the brush truck to Casco Bay Ford at a cost of $38,600.00. Vote: 4-0.

15. Accept the following donations:

a. Lucille and Roger Seavey donated $100 to the nurses fees account in
memory of Ellen Dube.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to accept
the donation of $100 from Lucille and Roger Seavey to the nurses fee account.
Vote: 4-0.

b. Kennebunk Portside Rotary donated $220 to general needs account.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to accept
the $220 donation from Kennebunk Portside Rotary to the general needs account.
Vote: 4-0.

c. United Way donated $150 to the emergency fuel account.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to accept
the donation of $150 to the emergency fuel account. Vote: 4-0.

d. Madonna Chapter 144 donated $50 to the emergency food account.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to accept
the donation of $50 from the Madonna Chapter 144 to the emergency food
account. Vote: 4-0.

e. Kennebunk High School Wellness Committee donated $190 to the
emergency food account and $190 to the emergency fuel account.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to accept
the donation from the Kennebunk High School Wellness Committee of $190 to the
emergency food account and $190 to the emergency fuel account. Vote: 4-0.

16. Other business.

Public Works Director Michael Claus announced that today and tomorrow on
North Street they are doing roadwork. They hope to have base pavement on
Tuesday.



Selectmen’s Meeting -7- April 11, 2019
Mr. Claus also announced that at the intersection of Wildes District Road and
Maine Street the Kennebunk, Kennebunkport, and Wells Water District is
installing temporary water mains and services starting on April 15, Traffic will be
disrupted until July.

Chair Hutchins thanked the Budget Board for their hard work.
17. Approve the April 11, 2019, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve
the April 11, 2019, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 4-0.

18. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to adjourn.
Vote: 4-0.

The meeting adjourned at 6:54 PM.

Submitted by Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant



Ly -

FXhz BTT A - of-11- 2%

ROAD MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

THIS ROAD MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT (this “Agreement"} is entered into as of
the day of , 2019, by and between WALLACE WOODS
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, a Maine nonprofit corporation, with a mailing address of
124 Fletcher Street, Kennebunk, Maine 04043 (the “Association™), and THE INHABITANTS
OF THE TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, a Maine municipality, with a mailing address of P.O.
Box 566, Kenncbunkport, Maine 04046 (the “Town™).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Association is the Association of homeowners in Wallace Woods, a
residential subdivision located on the easterly side of North Street in the Town of
Kennebunkport, County of York, and State of Maine (the “Subdivision™), as shown on a plan
entitled “Final Subdivision Plan of Wallace Woods™ approved by the Town of Kennebunkport
Planning Board on August 5, 2015, and recorded in the York County Registry of Deeds in Plan
Book 377, Page 26 (the “Subdivision Plan™); and

WHEREAS, the Association is the owner of (a) the areas comprising Open Space | and
Open Space 2 within the Subdivision, {b) the access road within the Subdivision commonly
known as Reid Lane, and (c) certain other easements within the Subdivision appurtenant to the
Open Space arcas and the access road, all as more particularly described in a Deed from Porter
Holdings, Inc., the developer of the Subdivision, to the Association, dated .
2019, and recorded in the York County Registry of Deeds in Book , Page ; and

WHEREAS, the Town has agreed to assume certain limited maintenance and repair
obligations with respect to Reid Lane.

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt whereof is hereby
acknowledged, and in consideration of the foregoing and subject to the terms and conditions
hereof, the Association and the Town hereby agree as follows.

1. ACCESS EASEMENT TO THE TOWN. The Association hereby grants the
Town the right and easement to enter upon Reid Lane and ail Association easements appurtenant
thereto with persons, equipment and machinery at any and all times as necessary to permit the
Town to undertake all maintenance and repair obligations with respect to Reid Lane as set forth
herein.

2. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF REID LANE. The Town shall undertake
the following maintenance and repair work with respect to Reid Lane:




(a) Snowplowing, sanding and other related work customarily undertaken by the
Town with respect to Town reads; and

(b}  Repair as necessary, together with periodic paving, in accordance with the
Town’s schedule for repairing and paving Town roads.

Provided, however, that the maintenance and_repair work deseribed above shall not
extend to, and the Town shall have no abligations under this Agreement with respect to, that
portion of Reid Lane extending casterly beyond the cul-de-sac and labeled “Private R.O.W.
9,145 S.F. 0.21AC." an the Subdivision Plan.

kX NO OTHER OBLIGATIONS, Except as specifically set forth in Paragraph 2
above, the Town shall have no other obligations with respect to Reid Lane including, but not
limited to, any obligations with respect to the maintenance and repair of any sidewalks,
landscaping, including any landscaping within the cul-de-sac, drainage ways and culverts, light
poles, underground utilities, street signs, or any other facilities and improvements located over,
under or within Reid Lane and any easements appurtenant thereto, which obligations shall
remain the responsibility of the Association. Furthermore, the Association shali remain
responsible for repairing any damage to Reid Lane and any easements appurtenant thereto
resulting from the acts of the Association, its agents or employees, in connection with such
maintenance and repair undertaken by the Association.

4. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT. This Agreement may be terminated by
cither party upon notice to the other party as provided herein except that in the case of
termination hereof by the Town, such termination shall be conditioned upon approval thereof by
the voters of the Town at an Annual or Special Town meeting. In the event the Town seeks to
obtain voter approval to terminate this Agreement, the Town shall provide the Association notice
of the Town’s intent to pursue such voter approval not less than sixty (60) days prior to the date
of the Annual or Special Town meeting at which such approval shall be sought.

5 MISCELLANEQUS,

(a)  This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the
successors and assigns of the parties.

(b) Any notice, demand and other communications hereunder shall be in
writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given on the date of service if served personally
on the party to whom notice is to be given, or on the second business day after mailing if mailed
to the party to whom notice is to be given by first class mail, postage prepaid, registered or
certified, return receipt requested, addressed to the party to whom notice is to be given at the
address set forth above. Either party may change its address for purposes hercof by giving the
other party notice of the new address in the manner described herein.

(©) All paragraph headings in this Agreement are for convenience of reference
only and are of no independent legal significance.



(d)  This Agreement may not be modified, waived or amended except in a
writing signed by the partics hereto. No waiver of any breach or term hereof shall be effective
unless made in writing signed by the party having the right to enforce such a breach, and no such
waiver shall be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach. No course of dealing or delay
or omission on the part of any party in exercising any right or remedy shall operate as a waiver
thereof or otherwise be prejudicial thereto.

(e) Any and all prior and contemporancous discussions, undertakings,
agreements and understandings of the parties are merged in this Agreement, which alone fully
and completely expresses their entire agreement.

(f) This Agreement may be simultaneously executed in any number of
counterparts, each of which when so executed and delivered shall be an original, but such
counterparts shalt constitute one and the same instrument. This Agreement may be transmitted
among the parties by facsimile machine or email attachment and signatures appearing on faxed
ot emailed instruments shall be treated as original signatures. Both a faxed or emailed
Agreement containing either original or faxed signatures of all parties, and multiple counterparts
of the same Agreement cach containing separate original or faxed signaturcs of the parties, shall
be binding on them.

(g) If any term or provision of this Agreement or the application thereof to
any person or circumstances shall, at any time or 1o any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the
remainder of this Agreement, or the application of such term or provision to persons or
citcumnstances other than those as to which this Agreement is held invalid or unenforceable, shall
not be affected thereby, and each term and provision of this Agreement shall be valid and be
enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law provided that the invalid provision does not have a
material adverse effect upon the overall purpose of this Agreement.

(h) It is expressly understood and agreed that time is of the essence in respect
of this Agreement.

(i} This Agreement shall be govemned by and construed and enforced in
accordance with the laws in effect in the State of Maine.

[N WITNESS WHEREOQOF, WALLACE WOODS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION has
caused this Agreement to be exccuted by its President, , hereunto duly
authorized, and THE INHABITANTS OF THE TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT has caused
this Agreement to be executed by its Board of Selectmen, hereunto duly authorized, as of the
date first set forth above.

[End of page. Execution page follows.]



WITNESS: WALLACE WOODS HOMEOWNERS

ASSOCIATION
BY o,
Its President
Print name
STATE OF MAINE
COUNTY OF YORK, ss. ,2019
Personally appeared the above named , President of Wallace Woods

Homeowners Association, and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his/her free act deed
in his/her said capacity and the free act and deed of said Wallace Woods Homeowners
Association,

Before me,

Notary Public/Maine Attorney at Law

Print naine

My commission expires



WITNESS: THE INHABITANTS OF THE TOWN
OF KENNEBUNKPORT

By:
Edward W. Hutchins, Chair of
its Board of Selectmen

By:
Allen A, Daggett, Vice Chair of
its Board of Selectmen

By:
Stuart A. Barwise, Selectman

By:
Patrick A. Briggs, Selectman

By:
Sheila Matthews Bull, Selectman

STATE OF MAINE
COUNTY OF YORK, ss. , 2019

Then personally appeared the above named Edward W. Hutchins, Chair of the Board of
Selectmen of the Inhabitants of the Town of Kennebunkport, and acknowledged the foregoing
instrument to be his free act deed in his said capacity, the free act and deed of the Inhabitants of
the Town of Kenncbunkport

Before me,

Notary Public/Maine Attorney at Law

Print name

My commission expires

.-+ [ Deleted: UN




(L)

EXHIBIT B — APRIL 11, 2019

Memo

To: Laurie Smith, Town Manager, Board of Selectmen

From: Wemer Gilliam CFM Director of Planning and Development
RE: Proposed Updates to Permit Fee Schedule

Dt: April 1,2019

Please see attached for your consideration proposed updates to the Building Permit Fee Schedule. It
is presented in a strikeout /underline format so that you may compare our current schedule with the
proposed changes. These changes are the result of discussions with staff on activities that needed
clarification, research into surrounding communities fees, and recent budget discussions with the
Board of Selectmen and the Budget Board. Notable changes include:
¢ Clarification on fees for Shoreland Zone landscaping projects. These types of projects
oftentimes require just as much staff time and review as a construction project, and yet
oftentimes are assigned the minimum fee of $40
e Standby Generators are fairly simple to review and issue, yet project costs can vary
significantly. A standard $40 fee is representative of time spent.
e Docks and Piers have typically been done based on square footage. This change makes it
consistent with all other construction permits.
¢ Residential New construction/renovation is modified based on budget board/selectmen
discussions. Using construction costs allows fees to follow market demands.
* Commercial new construction/renovation fees have been changed to follow the same
methodology as used for residential.

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



EXHIBIT B — APRIL 11, 2019

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT BUILDING PERMIT FEE SCHEDULE
Effective 1/1/2019 5/1/19

No building or use permit shall be issued by the Code Enforcement Officer
without payment of the required fee according to the following schedule:

. Growth Permits are $250.00 per dwelling unit
. Plumbing permit fee: $15 per fixture
. Minimum Building Permit/Land Use Fee: $40

. Shoreland Zone Landscaping/Hardscape: $ 10.00 per $1,000 of

estimated project cost

. Standby Generators: $40
. Docks/Piers: $10 per $1,000 of estimated project cost
. Residential new construction/renovation $10.00 per $1,000 of

estimated project cost

. Commercial new construction/renovation: $15.00 per $1,000 of

estimated project cost

. Wireless Telecommunications co-locations and small cell facilities:

$250.00

. Demolition or relocation of a building or interior demolition in
preparation of remodeling or restoration: $100

. Sign Permit $50 / Shop Opening $50

. Flood Plain $100 non-refundable application fee

. Condominium Conversion: $250 per condominium unit, plus all
applicable legal and professional services fees.

. Blasting fee: $100

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkpost, Maine (14046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



EXHIBIT B - APRIL 11, 2019

Fee amounts will be rounded to the nearest dollar.

When work has begun prior to the issuance of a permit, the fees shall be
DOUBLED.

Upon completion of a new building or major remodeling, a Certificate of Occupancy
is required. There will be no charge for the first inspection. 1If a re-inspection is
required due to failure to pass a2 previous inspection a re-inspection fee of $25.00
shall be required.

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine (4046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470






&)

BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS

DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008 (Regular Mail)
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347 (Overnight Mail)

TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: {207) 287-3434
EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES:

A 1.

DIVISION USE ONLY

License No:

Class; By:

Deposit Date:

Amt. Deposited:
Cash Ck Mo:

Llo14

NEW application: [] Yes IE/NO
If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:

Requested inspection (New Licensees/ Ownership Changes Only) Date :
INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: E( MALT IB/VINOUS

Good SOS & DBA: YES 0 NO [

Business hours:

d SPIRITUOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

[0 RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV)
O HOTEL (Class LILIILIV)

O3 GOLF COURSE (Class LILIILIV)
] OTHER:

O RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI)
Ef HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class I-A)
O TAVERN (Class IV)

[J CLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)
O BED & BREAKFAST (Class V)
O QUALIFIED CATERING

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name: Business Name (D/B/A)
L ape berindel Tan LA The Cape Brumde! T
APPLICANT(S) —(Sole Proprietor) DOB: Physical Location: j
DOB: (%yyﬂown = State L Zip Code
Kennehunkped “"ME  DUpe

Address E ]

Mailing Address .
U ewel b buide 203

I 41616 " G015

Clty/Town State Zip Code Cjty/Town State ip Code
Lomno bunt ME D‘-r‘DUZ) & ehunk ME j"/ﬁ‘ﬁ
e Number Business Telephone Number Fax Number

A071. 461 .2(94

Fedeml LD, # Seller Certificate #

Hio - A% » T orsales Tt | ({53 [ (D
Email Address: . Website:
Plesse Prine | § 0/ 6 0 6 @K (e Mo, LD

1. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests: I Ll

2. State amount of gross income from period of last license:

!

rRooMssgeo f. Foops (oo [ LIQUORS 5. pr

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership?

ves @ No O

[f Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises? YES 53/ NOo O

On Premise Application Rev. 12/2018

Replace 10/2018 Page 2 of 9






TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

Name of Applicant CG_P&_Q_U‘LMLAL l J//f]/h L L

Residence Address A Lveu 2 1L D 6"’£ L0% KMWL_QJQ_%M.&; ME
Home Telephone Number __ 2.07 — (b1, 1514

Name of Business ﬂ L_L_,ﬁcﬁ_ A’ L ﬁ/ £ [ _/_,J//M/l

Business Address - ) L MY K.@VLMZIQWVL ¢ W‘ZT, ME
Type of Business __:En vl / ﬁ £5 7£ A éu/l_f

Business Telephone Number 429 7—- 4 Q—T - _QQ_I_Q 5

Nature of Speclal Amusement ,_ ( Ve L/( (o4 / Lpun 2im j

Has your liquor and or amusement license ever been denied or revaked?
Yes No

If yes, describe circumstances speclfically. (Attach additional page if necessary)

1. Permit Fea: $ 50.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)

2, By making application for this permit and signing this application form, |
acknowledge that | am familiar with the rul regulations goveming this
permit.

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkpost, Maine 04046  Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470






-

BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS DIVISION USE ONLY
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT License No:

8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008 (Regular Mail)

10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347 (Overnight Mail) Class: By:
TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434 Deposit Date:

EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@®MAINE.GOV
Amt. Deposited:

Cash Ck Mo:
PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES: A 19, Ao1d e e

NEW application: O Yes No

If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:

Requested inspection (New Licensees/ Ownership Changes Only) Date : , Business hours:
INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: E(MALT L_!K/[NOUS E( SPIRITUOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:
[0 RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV) [0 RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI) [0 CLASS ALOUNGE (Class X)
O HOTEL (Class LILIILIV) E(J:IEOTEL, FOOD CPTIONAL (Class I-A) [J BED & BREAKFAST (Class V)
[J GOLF COURSE (Class LIL1ILIV) [0 TAVERN (ClassIV) [0 QUALIFIED CATERING

! OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL
Business Name (D/B/A)

tion Name:
%:CANT(SHSI’I\ ‘Pﬁ, . !_,)L [ __ The CIILMJH/IBL,LG e o4 Lape ArindelTn
ole I'Qpne or H Slca
WA et Late.
DOB: ity/Town State Zip Code
_ fés‘llhnAgﬁrbmx 8 ]ZM_M_LQ_‘M
l‘essﬁ . at lﬂg ess . ot
il o buile it g e Dudte I
ity/Town ate ip Code awn ate ip Code
shumt  we  Douz Kewn e/éwuk Mg D¥ou3

Telephone Number Fax Number Business Telephone Number Fax Number
o7, A7, 1514 307.49b7. I51b S;?%?r%#’/ 5%87%

55U 69 04 wsaes Tt ()]G 7D
Email Address: Website:

peasePrin |1 (01 60 @ K (e maale. (oM

1. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests: ’O

2. State amount of gross income from period of last license:

ROOMS $ 500{(.  FOODS$ 720K  LIQUORS [oK

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership?  YES E{ NO O
If Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises? YES E( NO O

On Premise Application Rev. 12/2018 Replace 102018 Page 2 of 9






@

BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS DIVISION USE ONLY
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008 (Regular Mail)
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347 (Overnight Mail) Class: By:
TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434

EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV

License No:

Deposit Date:

Amt. Deposited:

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES: 5 ‘ 9\6 07\ 610 Cash Ck Mo:

Good SOS&DBA: YES O NO O

NEW application: 0 Yes M No

If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:

Requested inspection (New Licensees/ Ownership Changes Only) Date : Business hours:
INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: B/MALT E’{VINOUS E(SP[R[TUOUS
INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:
O RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV) [0 RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI) O CLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)
HOTEL (Class LILIILIV) 3 HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class [-A) O BED & BREAKFAST (Class V)
(J GOLF COURSE (Class LILILIV) [ TAVERN (Class V) 0 QUALIFIED CATERING
[J OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE
ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name: Business Name (D/B/A)
Tideo Begrh Ll UL | Tidea bea eh Cuh
APPLICANT(S) —(Sole Proprietar) DOB: Physical Locanon
DOB: g:gr':\[vn H’lﬂ@ H’/U(_/l p Code

i % mpbuule ol Me_DID
%jﬁ;xm{m,!{ By éﬂﬁa 203 o){: Lidewetl Or Az 193
Y orwneb ik dids| Cormewule ﬂj‘?ﬁ@

Telephone Numbe mber Business phone Number F ax Number
o7, 4L 1514 ;207 441 15/&3" A0 6T
edera eller Certificate
m 3545 G2 /MBLFQI
Email Address: Website:
Please Print

1. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests: GQ I

2. State amount of gross income from period of last license:

roomss_|M  roops ook LiQuors Spol E/
YEs & NO [0

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership?
If Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises?  YES B/ NO O

On Premise Application Rev. 12/2018 Replace 10/2018 Page 2 of 9







TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

Name of Applicant /ﬂdeﬁ bﬂﬂb&g\ C,IU_LL LU/
Residence Address A Lovewle [l T é)'h?,&f)g Ké/h/n@fam E.Mg

Hame Telaphone Number b1 - G- 1519
Name of Business /r!;d{ 6 beooh M_L h

Business Address 4 SU & NAh ” w/ K.‘E, NN\¢ ba/m %Dr% . M E
J

Type of Business HDL& [/ ‘EE 4 {’LLA_L/l

Business Telephone Number a'l_ﬂ 1-Al*1- 577717

Nature of Spacial Amusement Live Mubi L / D % CA/\/\q

Has your liquor and or amusement license ever been denied or revoked?
Yes No

If yes, describe circumstances spacifically. {Attach additional pags if necessary)

1. Permit Fea: $ 50.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)
2. By making application for this permit and signing this application form, |
acknowledge that | am famiiiar with the rules and regulations goveming this

permit. Z{/{Af

/pplicant v

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 » Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470







&

BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS DIVISION USE ONLY
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT License No:

8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008 (Regular Mail)

10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347 (Overnight Mail) Class: By:
TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434 Deposit Date:

EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV
Amt. Deposited:

Cash Ck Mo:
PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES: 5. 1Y, 1014 T T Ok

NEW application: [0 Yes IjNo

If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:

Requested inspection (New Licensees/ Ownership Changes Only) Date : Business hours:

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: \2( MALT VINOUS B/SP[RITUOUS
INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

[0 RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV) [0 RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI) O CLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)
[0 HOTEL (Class 1,ILIILIV) E( HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class [-A) [] BED & BREAKFAST (Class V)
OJ GOLF COURSE (Class LILIILIV) [0 TAVERN (Class[V) (0 QUALIFIED CATERING

OJ OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE
ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name: Business Name (D/B/A)
Thebouthouse uk Kamnféum[ ﬂo({ The Baathouse PHE/[]
APPLICANT(S) —(Sole Proprietor) ysncal Location:
| e inn bue
DOB: City/Town State Zip Code

_ | K'E,]Pm;%dbmkﬂf)l/ L m DM b
2 tyLﬁlJe, well Dr Sm?m;{fz_zcnab ﬁ”.mue (LT Sm?om"{, Q\Q:?
RKowmebunk  Me  Ddgua| Kevme bt “ME (4ot

Telephone Number Fax Number Business Telephone Number Fax Number

201- 911- 1514 l-Gul- 1510 Ae1- 4u71- 322

Federal 1.D. # Seller Certificate #:

Yi,- 21117124 orsalesTaxte ) [{p 2] |

Email Addres Website:

Please Print le%bES@kFEWLmE £om] www. hoathouseme., cown

1. [f premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests: gg

2. State amount of gross income from period of last license:

ROOMS $ I'S “_/l FOOD § l V( LIQUOR $ “kl

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership? YES Q/ NO O
If Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises? YES IE/ NO O

On Premise Application Rev. 12/2018 Replace 10/2018 Page 2 of 9






AN

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653- N
MAINE’S FINEST RESORT
APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

Name of Applicant bOOL‘)f LLOL/I_S £ &1{ ‘Kf/h/hﬁ/é}bt/l/l I(QW‘E LLL
Residence Address A Livewl 2 [1 Dr. Ade. 203 K emn ehuml ME
Home Telaphone Number 201-A71- 15149

Name of Business /ﬂ’lﬂ EUMI’IDLLUL lda/l@r 'GVM_/{ lf{ﬁ%{// . ﬂﬁb{ama.wf
Businass Address A Otean Bure KQ/MMMJ?Q’/‘E ME
Type of Business H’D_“P_-@L{ / K ﬁb‘& aLid [L/M_f |

Business Telephone Number 207 - A7 - D23

Nature of Spacial Amusement }_.( V¥ M whil / Piu/l . l/l/L j

Has your liquor and ar amusement license ever been denied or revoked?
Yes No

If yes, describe circumstances specifically. (Attach additional page if necessary)

1. Permit Fes: $ 50.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)
2, By making application for this permit and signing this application form, |

acknowledge that | am familiar with the rules and,reg?atlons goveming this

permit. W K‘

/ applicabt—"

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 * Tel: (207) 967-4243 Pax: (207) 967-8470






>

BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS DIVISION USE ONLY
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT License No:

8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008 (Regular Mail)

10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347 (Overnight Mail} Class: . By:
TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434 Deposit Dite: T :
EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GQV

Amt. Deposited:

g Cash Ck Mo:
PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES: Ah.A5. 2014 PP

NEW application: 0 Yes Eélo

If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:

Requested inspection (New Licensees/ Ownership Changes Only) Date : Business hours:

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: E/MALT @vmous E/SPIRITUOUS
INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

0 RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV) [0 RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI) [0 CLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)
O HOTEL (Class LILILIV) |I|/H0TEL FOOD OPTIONAL (Class I-A) [0 BED & BREAKFAST (Class V)
[J GOLF COURSE (Class LILIILIV) [ TAVERN (Class [V) O] QUALIFIED CATERING

0 OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE
ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name: Busine: Na e(Df'B-fA)
i6h P[)lﬂ Lame L1/ pﬁ’hd
APPLICANT(SY -(Sole Proprietor) DOB; Physical Locatlon
%Gl booas oot o Pon A
DOB: City/Town State Zip Code

%%ﬁb%km{ ME  DYoYt
7 Cvewell D buide 102 gL.mwu:Dr buadz 0%

Add

Cl fTown State Zip Code /Town tate Zip Code
Covonebunl Mg 0toyz| Commebunt e DYodz
Telephone Number umber Busmess Telephone Number Fax Number
Ao, iy, 1514 2oL 467 5le " :fc#fm 405D

edera Seller Certificate

2o. DLA 4D 4 orsalesTaxt: | [H[DD 5
Email Address: Website:

Please Print Tl CEMELO @ KO aums. t i www. bvddenpemdmane. Ln

1. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests: 3@

2. State amount of gross income from period of last license:

roomss_AM  roops_| M vLiquors _HPPHL

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership? YES E/ NC O
If Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises? YES E/NO O

On Premise Application Rev. 12/2018 Replace 10/2018 Page 2 of 9






TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED [653-
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

Name of Applicant H\ A_ﬂ)#?/\/\= PQ f\d, LA

Residence Address ol Li(éh,]ﬂ\l De Ate do% EQ/Y\M&ELLME ME.

Home Telephone Number __ AD"]~ 4 L1- 1519
Name of Business _HLLM_Q/V\ ‘P D/hd

Business Address gﬁﬂwﬁiﬁ_&m&bmpﬂ r ‘! ME
Type of Business ’\Zeb@/r 'ﬁ / Rev f M@

Business Telephone Number 207- Q71- 9o 5D

Nature of Special Amusement L(u[ Y. Mu_(a 7 DMl Iy ﬂ

Has your fiquor and or amusement license ever been denied or revoked?

Yes No \K

If yes, describe circumstances spaclfically. (Attach additional page if necessary)

. Permit Fea: $ 50.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)
2 By making application for this parmit and signing this application form, |

acknowledge that | am familiar with the rulps and regulations governing this
Pt I
M .

/ appliéant

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 o Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax; (207) 967-8470



<G

Agenda
Item
Divider

g



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

Name of Applicant Qld ;EQ[_’L CI(/L/bhO(Lﬁﬁ jVL// @Ylé LLC/
Residence Address gL.mEMJQLH\F hte 16% KM&&L{MJ{L ME

Home Telephone Number 42 Q/I q ﬂ . l 5 4

Name of Business D lﬁ( F BY 1(., j:l/\/t/\
Business Address [( FB’F ‘{ ﬂﬂ/ £,

Type of Business __Zl'/’\/l/\ / R Y, 5{ AdAA 01/VL/+
Business Telephone Number Ao C{b 1 5935%

Nature of Special Amusement LN&MJ&L_Z_DMAM&Q

Has your liquor and or amusement license ever been denied or revoked?
Yes No \/

If yes, describe clreumstances specifically. (Attach additional page if necessary)

1. Permit Fee: $ 50.00 (payabie to the Town of Kennebunkport)

2, By making application for this permit and signing this application form, |
acknowledge that { am familiar with the rules
parmit.

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 o Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fex: (207) 967-8470






=

BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS DIVISION USE ONLY
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT License No:

8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008 (Regular Mail)

10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347 (Overnight Mail) Class: By:
TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434 Deposit Date:

EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV
Amt. Deposited:

Cash Ck Mo:
R e M bﬂ‘ O I &I G:nsod SOS 3: DBA: YES T NO O

NEW application: (1 Yes I!(No

If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:

Requested inspection (New Licensees/ Ownership Changes Only) Date : . Business hours:
INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: MALT IE/VINOUS lz{ SPIRITUOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:
O/RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV) [0 RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI) [J CLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)
[Y(HOTEL (Class LILILIV) [0 HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class [-A) O BED & BREAKFAST (Class V)
[0 GOLF COURSE (Class LILIILIV) [0 TAVERN (ClassIV) 0 QUALIFIED CATERING
CJ OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL
Corporation Name: Business Name (D/B/A)

lﬁpélg.q%'rgy-\(‘s’&hf 'etc;?/e‘ L, ID%B' PII1 égécgt%nm\ '},h £ CW&
p AU 8 Mdnn Htreedt .

DOB: City/Town Code

s Kipnghunbpo U007
S Tivewell be fuide 203\ TVewen O Duike do3
omnnthunle. TE 0% |Loomebunle “ME D404

Telephone Number Fax Number Business Telgphone Number Fax Number
atauticld o190 [alk S nfcof 1] 244%

ederal L.D. eller Certificate #:
____15344940% s Tt ([52G4

mal ress: ebsite:

| Please Print 'l Lemneb R Kot maind., Lo www v dae ondhe eive. Lo

1. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests: %O

2. State amount of gross income from period of last license:

ROOMS$_PgO £ FOODS l[9ofC  LIQUORS %49 K

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership? ~ YES IE/ NO U
If Yes, please complete the Corporate [nformation required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4, Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises? YES E( NO O

On Premise Application Rev. 12/2018 Replace 10/2018 Page 2 of 9



<%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653- o
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

Name of Applicant LDQL O)’\/n’nf, C_W‘ﬂ. LLEL
Residence Address A Liyew/ el D ble 20% EQMQLMAA‘L.ME

Home Telaphone Number L071-G11-1914

Name of Business g

Business Address A Hou e Muin AL hemmed v _’C_.pWJ_ LE
Type of Business Hﬁ‘k_&l / R 4% t M_AAM

Business Telephone Number _ R0~ G 17~ _Z_) 442
Nature of Spaclal Amusement L‘l Ve Munit D

Has your liquor and or amusement license aver been denied or revoked?

Yes No &

If yes, describe circumstances specifically. (Attach additional page if necessary)

1. Permit Fee; $ 50.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)

2. By making application for this permit and signing this application form, |
acknowledge that | am familiar with the rules and regulations governing this
permit.

]

applicant

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 = Tel: (207) 967-4243 Pax: (207) 967-8470






a2

BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS DIVISION USE ONLY
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT Licomse No:

8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008 (Regular Maif)

10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347 (Overnight Mail) Class: By:
TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434 Deposit Date:

EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV
Amt. Deposited:

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES: 6 0. 20149 zzs:d gzswz;% T

NEW application: 0 Yes E’(No

If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:

Requested inspection (New Licensees/ Ownership Changes Only) Date : Business hours:
INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: E(MALT E/VTNOUS D/SPIRITUOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:
O RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV) {3 RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI} [J CLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)
O HOTEL (Class LILIILIV) HOTEL, FOOD CPTIONAL (Class [-A) [0 BED & BREAKFAST (Class V)
[ GOLF COURSE (Class LILIILIV) [0 TAVERN (Class V) O QUALIFIED CATERING
O OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE
ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name: Business Name (D/B/A)
o eddomam Hoopitadibu e The Yachtsman lotel * Macina.
APPLICANT(S) —(Sole Proprietor) DOB: Physncal Lucatlon

Oeein Lifp

d DOB: gty:'l’owndd Ig/bwnk State M E é‘/t:ﬁd{eb
Avewenl Dr Ouite g0 | OVaTowel Ay Guufe 2
IP/V\MPb/hMm L ME 04943 Konn thde ME ﬁgff)ﬂlz
Te e/j)hone Number mber Business Tele hone Number Fax Number

SN AU AR AW Ca K P ST
BQ’QQB666/} orSalesTax#; 7/@ DD

Website:

Email Address:

Plasse Print | ( £ £\ 6268 [((e mine. LTA

1. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests: 6@

2. State amount of gross income from period of last license:

rooms s Q00 . roops [DK  LIQUORS ?Ofi

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership? YES { NOo O
If Yes, please complete the Corporate [nformation required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises? YES IE/NO (W

On Premise Application Rev. 12/2018 Replace 10/2013 Pape 2 of 9






TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE'’'S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION
SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR

DANCING AND ENTERTAINMEN ‘ '
Name of Applicant \/OL C/(/\{_b Vo l’IDbP ] L@ ]t ‘L{/ LLL

Residence Address &l LivVew [ Dr. 5&.("’&28% Lowne unl ME
Home Telephone Number A1 Aul 1514

Name of Business 'ﬂ«& V&LDL’\%_’DW\[M/L Uste/ ": Ma/u/vm_,
Business Address Ll DLQ&L/UL A’V'f KE/WMELLLMZP@T”{ ME
Type of Business HDJL 2 / M&I(W\_L FDQ__/\ F/{_L,_L,/L/L;l/lél_.
Business Telephone Number cg 07. Qi 1. 2561}

Nature of Spacial Amusement ___Ll Ve ML/L,bz (o / Dawun ['/l/l/lg

Has your liquor and or amusement license ever been denied or revoked?
Yes No
If yes, describe circumstancas speclfically. (Attach additional page if necessary)

1. Permit Fee: $ 50.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)

2. By making application for this permit and signing application form, |
acknowledge that | am familiar with the rules afid regulations goveming this
permit. /

applicaat—"

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 » Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



TOWN OF KEN@KPORT

WARRANT
ANNUAL TOWN MEETING
June 11 and 15, 2019

State of Maine County of York, SS

To: Tracey O'Roak, Constable of the Town of Kennebunkport, in the County of York, State
of Maine.

GREETINGS:

You are hereby required in the name of the State of Maine to notify and warn the voters
of the Town of Kennebunkport in said County of the Town Meeting described in this
warrant.

To the voters of Kennebunkport: You are hereby notified that the Annual Town Meeting
of this municipality will be held at the Village Fire Station, 32 North Street in said Town
on Tuesday, the eleventh (11%) day of June A.D. 2019, at 8:00 o'clock in the forenoon
for the purpose of acting on Articles numbered one (1) and one a (1a) as set out below.
The polls for voting on Article 1 shall be opened immediately after the election of the
Moderator at 8:00 a.m. on June 11, 2019, and shall close at 8:00 p.m. While the polls
are open, the Registrar of Voters will hold office hours to accept the registration of any
person eligible to vote, to accept new enroliments, and to make any necessary corrections
or changes to any names or addresses on the voting list. The continuation of said meeting
will be held in the auditorium of the Consolidated School building in said Town on
Saturday, the fifteenth (15%) day of June A.D. 2019, at 9:00 o'clock in the forenoon for
the purpose of acting on Articles numbered 2 through 43 as set out below.

ARTICLE 1a. To choose a Moderator to preside at said meeting.

ARTICLE 1. To elect under the provisions of Title 30-A, M.R.S.A. Section 2528, the
following Town Officers: two Selectmen, Assessors, and Overseers of the Poor, each for
a term of three years; one Director of R.S.U. #21, for a term of three years; and to vote
on the following referendum Questions 1 and 2.

For Questions 1 and 2, a certified copy of the proposed ordinance is on file in the Town
Clerk’s Office and is incorporated by reference into each Question.



QUESTION 1
AMENDMENT TO STREET ORDINANCE

Shall an ordinance entitled "June 2019 Amendment to the Street Ordinance” be enacted?

[Note of explanation: This amendment clarifies how numbers will be assigned to two or
more residences on a drive, to residences on corner lots, to front doors versus driveways,
and how the ordinance will be enforced.]

QUESTION 2
AMENDMENT TO THE WATERFRONT ORDINANCE

Shall an ordinance entitled “June 2019 Amendment to the Waterfront Ordinance” be
enacted?

[Note of explanation: This amendment requires maoring permit waiting list members to
renew their waiting list application annually to retain placement on the waiting list.]

36 3 e o ok s s ook sk s ok e e oK ok ke ook Sk ok sk ok sk o skl ok s o sk SRk ek sk sk ok sk sk ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok sk skok sk sk Skskok ok

Article 2: To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Town Treasurer, with the advice
and approval of the Municipal Officers on behalf of the Town to sell and dispose of Real
Estate acquired by the Town for nonpayment of taxes thereon, and to execute quitclaim
deeds on such terms as they deem advisable, and to authorize the Treasurer to discharge
unmatured liens on payment of taxes, interest and costs.

Selectmen recommend adoption of this article- Voted 4-0.

Article 3: To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Town Treasurer, with the advice
and approval of the Municipal Officers on behalf of the Town, to waive the foreclosure of
any tax lien mortgage by recording a waiver of foreclosure in the York County Registry
of Deeds for any real estate title to which they deem not in the best financial interest of
the Town to hold, said authorization to waive not to prevent the Town Treasurer, with
the advice and approval of the Municipal Officers, from later foreclosing on said tax lien
pursuant to law, as they deem advisable.

Selectmen recommend adoption of this article— Voted 4-0.

Article 4: To see if the Town will vote to make all real and personal property taxes due
and payable upon presentment of bills and to charge nine percent (9.00%) per annum
on the first half if unpaid after September 10, 2019 (or 45 days after the date of
commitment if commitment is after July 28, 2019) and on the second half if unpaid after
March 10, 2020.

Selectmen recommend adoption of this article~ Voted 4-0.
2



Article 5: To see if the Town will vote to set the interest rate to be paid by the town on
abated taxes at seven percent (7.00%) for the fiscal year 2020.

Selectmen recommend adoption of this article— Voted 4-0.

Article 6: To see if the Town will vote to pay for tax abatements and applicable interest
granted during the fiscal year of 2019/2020 from Overlay. (Explanation: The Selectmen,
as Assessors, are authorized to raise Overlay under Title 36 MRSA section 710 but require
voter authorization to spend Overlay. Overlay cannot be more than 5% of the Tax
Commitment.)

Selectmen recommend adoption of this article— Voted 4-0.
Budget Board recommends adoption of this article — Voted 7-0.

Article 7: To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Tax Collector or Treasurer to
accept prepayments of taxes not yet committed pursuant to 36 M.R.S.A. § 506.

Selectmen recommend adoption of this article— Voted 4-0.

Article 8: To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to accept easement
deeds on behalf of the Town granting the Town the right to plant and maintain certain
trees on private property located within the Town.

Selectmen recommend adoption of this article— Voted 4-0.

Article 9: To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to accept unconditional
and conditional gifts of money or property on behalf of the Town, other than gifts of
sewer extensions, subject to ratification by the Town at an annual or special town meeting
held within one year of the Selectmen’s acceptance, except that such ratification shall not
be required for a donation of money to the Town to supplement a specific appropriation
already made, to reduce the tax assessment, or to reduce the permanent debt.

Selectmen recommend adoption of this article— Voted 4-0,



Article 10: To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen to enter
into and perform a Road Maintenance Agreement with the Wallace Woods Homeowners
Association, the Association of homeowners at Wallace Woods residential subdivision
located on the easterly side of North Street (the “Subdivision”), regarding the agreement
of the Town to undertake certain limited maintenance and repair work, including
snowplowing, sanding and paving, with respect to designated portions of Reid Lane within
the Subdivision, while expressly excluding other obligations within or in the vicinity of the
road right-of-way which obligations shall remain the responsibility of the Wallace Woods
Homeowners Association. (A true copy of the Road Maintenance Agreement is on file in
the Town Clerk’s Office and is incorporated by reference.)

Selectmen recommend adoption of this article~ Voted 4-0.

Article 11: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the
Administration and Community Development account.
Amount requested: $1,031,220

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted 5-0.
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 11-0.

Article 12: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the
Administration and Planning capital expense and reserve account.
Amount requested: $197,000

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted 5-0.
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 11-0.

Article 13: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the
Administrative Boards account.
Amount requested: $6,850

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted 5-0.
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 11-0.

Article 14: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the
Administrative Professional Services account.
Amount requested: $361,142

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted 5-0.
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 11-0.



Article 15: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Planning
and Development account.
Amount requested: $447,171

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted 5-0.
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 10-0
(1 abstention).

Article 16: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Police
and Communications Department account.
Amount requested: $2,300,777

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted 5-0.
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 11-0.

Article 17: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Police
and Communications Department capital expense account.
Amount requested: $30,000

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted 5-0.
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 11-0.

Article 18: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Fire
Services account.
Amount requested: $417,258

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted 5-0.
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 11-0.

Article 19: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Fire
Services capital expense and reserve account.
Amount requested: $188,500

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted 5-0.
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 11-0.

Article 20: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the
Kennebunkport Emergency Medical Services account.
Amount recommended by Board of Selectmen: $155,000 - Voted 5-0.
Amount recommended by Budget Board: $175,000 - Voted 7-4.



Article 21: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Public
Safety Services account.
Amount requested: $55,714

Selectmen recormnmend the amount requested - Voted 5-0.
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 11-0.

Article 22: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Piers,
Rivers and Harbors reserve account.
Amount requested: $200,000

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted 5-0.
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 11-0.

Article 23: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Solid
Waste account.
Amount requested: $488,242

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted 5-0.
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 11-0.

Article 24: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Health
and Welfare Department account.
Amount requested: $191,146

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted 5-0.
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 11-0.

Article 25: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Social
Service Agency account.
Amount requested: $22,400

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted 5-0,
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 11-4,

Article 26: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Shellfish
Conservation account.
Amount requested: $3,671

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted 5-0.
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 11-0.



Article 27: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Public
Restrooms account.
Amount requested: $32,500

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted 5-0.
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 11-0.

Article 28: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Public
Works and Mechanic Department account.
Amount requested: $976,267

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted 5-0.
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 11-0.

Article 29: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Public
Works Department capital expense and reserve account.
Amount requested: $6,000

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted 5-0.
Budget Board recornmends the amount requested - Voted 11-0.

Article 30: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Road
Improvement, Sidewalk and Special Projects capital expense and reserve account.
Amount requested: $677,600

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted 5-0.
Budget Board recommends the amount reguested - Voted 11-0.

Article 31: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Utilities
account.
Amount requested: $192,790

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted 5-0,
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 11-0.

Article 32: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Public
Works Committees account.
Amount requested: $56,636

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted 5-0.
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 11-0,



Article 33: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the
Recreation Department account.
Amount requested: $283,002

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted 5-0.
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 11-0.

Article 34: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the
Recreation Department capital expense and reserve account.
Amount requested: $2,000

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted 5-0,
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 11-0.

Article 35: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Louis
T. Graves Memorial Public Library and Cape Porpoise Library accounts.
Amount requested: $168,950

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted 5-0.
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 11-0,

Article 36: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Parson’s
Way account.
Amount requested: $4,000

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted 5-0.
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 11-0.

Article 37: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the
Contingency expense and reserve account for unanticipated expenses of the Town's
operation.

Amount requested: $65,000

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted 5-0.
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 11-0.

Article 38: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the
Miscellaneous Agencies account.
Amount requested: $10,668

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted 5-0.
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 11-0.



Article 39: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the payment
of Bonds, Notes and Interest.
Amount requested: $627,662

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted 5-0.
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 11-0.

Article 40: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Goose
Rocks Beach Advisory Reserve account and to authorize the Selectmen to disburse such
funds as they deem necessary on behalf of the Town.

Amount requested: $44,000

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted 5-0.
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 11-0.

Article 41: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate the sum of $2,777,800 from
estimated non-property tax revenues to reduce the property tax commitment, together
with all categories of funds, which may be available from the federal government, and to
also use $200,000 from undesignated fund balance to reduce the property tax
commitment.

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted 4-0.
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 7-0.

Article 42: Shall the Town vote to authorize the Selectmen to apply for, accept and
expend from the following categories of funds as provided by the State of Maine:
Municipal Revenue Sharing, Educationai Certification Block Grant, Educational Tax Relief
Grant, Public Library State Aid, Urban Rural Road Initiative Program, Civil Emergency
Funds, Snowmobile Registration Funds, Tree Growth Reimbursement, General Assistance
Reimbursement, Veterans Exemption Reimbursement, Department of Economic &
Community Development Grant Program, Maine Emergency Management Agency,
Homestead Exemption Reimbursement, and all other state and federal grants and funds
including, when necessary, the authority to sign grant contracts, documents or other
paperwork?

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted 4-0.
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 7-0.

9



Article 43: To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to carry forward
unencumbered surplus fund balances on June 30, 2019, for the purposes originally
appropriated and to the extent they deem advisable, such determination to be made at
a properly noticed meeting of the Board of Selectmen.

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted 4-0.
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 7-0.

HEREOF FAIL NOT TO MAKE DUE SERVICE of this Warrant and a return of your
doing thereon, at a time and place of said meeting.

GIVEN UNDER OUR HANDS this 25% day of April, 2019, Kennebunkport, Maine.

Edward W. Hutchins, II Stuart E. Barwise

Allen A. Daggett Sheila W. Matthews-Bull

Patrick A. Briggs

A majority of the Selectmen of the Town of Kennebunkport, Maine

A true attested copy of the warrant attest:

Tracey O'Roak, Town Clerk

10






Py,

ORDER

VOTED: That it be and is hereby Ordered that the Questions set forth below be placed
on the ballot of the Annual Town Meeting of the Town of Kennebunkport to be held on
June 11, 2019, and that an attested copy of this Order be placed on file with the Town
Clerk of the Town of Kennebunkport.

QUESTION 1
AMENDMENT TO STREET ORDINANCE
Shall an ordinance entitled “June 2019 Amendment to the Street Ordinance” be enacted?
[Note of explanation: This amendment clarifies how numbers will be assigned to two or

more residences on a drive, to residences on corner lots, to front doors versus driveways,
and how the ordinance will be enforced.]

QUESTION 2
AMENDMENT TO THE WATERFRONT ORDINANCE

Shall an ordinance entitled “June 2019 Amendment to the Waterfront Ordinance” be
enacted?

[Note of explanation: This amendment requires mooring permit waiting list members to
renew their waiting list application annually to retain placement on the waiting list.]

GIVEN UNDER OUR HANDS this 25" day of April, 2019, Kennebunkport, Maine.

Stuart E. Barwise Sheila W. Matthews-Bull

Patrick A. Briggs Allen A. Daggett

Edward W. Hutchins, [

A maijority of the Selectmen of the Town of Kennebunkport, Maine



CERTIFICATION OF PROPOSED REVISIONS TO
STREET ORDINANCE AND ORDER

The municipal officers of the Town of Kennebunkport hereby certify to the municipal clerk of the
Town of Kennebunkport pursuant to 30-A M.R.S. § 3002 that attached hereto is a true copy of the
proposed revisions to the ordinance entitled “Street Ordinance” (the “Revised Ordinance™), to be
voted on at a town meeting of the Town of Kennebunkport on June 11, 2019 under the article,
“Shall an ordinance entitled ‘Street Ordinance’ be revised?”

It is further Ordered, pursuant to 30-A M.R.S. § 3002(1) that the municipal clerk shall keep this
certified copy as a public record and shall make copies of the Revised Ordinance available for
distribution to the voters of the Town of Kennebunkport from the time of this certification. Copies
of the Revised Ordinance shall also be attested by the Town Clerk and posted in the same manner

as the warrant calling said town meeting and shall be made available to the voters at said town
meeting.

Dated: April 25, 2019

A majority of the municipal officers of the
Town of Kennebunkport

A true copy of the proposed revisions to the Ordinance entitled, “Street Ordinance” is attached
hereto.

Attest:
Tracey O’Roak, Town Clerk
Town of Kennebunkport




TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

STREET ORDINANCE

PURPOSE: The purpose of this ordinance is to provide each street, road and way {hereinafter referred to as
street) both public and private, with one official and approved name and all residences and businesses thereon
assigned numbers that will enable quick, easy identification and location of same by police, fire, emergency
medical personnel and mercantile delivery services, as well as the U. S. Postal Service address. Use of a Post
Office Box for mail delivery does not defeat the purpose of this Ordinance.

ARTICLE | - AUTHORITY

This Ordinance is adopted pursuant to, and consistent with, the Municipal Home Rule Powers as provided for
in Article VI, Part 2, Section 1 of the Constitution of the State of Maine and Title 30-A, M.R.5.A. Section 3001.
Date of Adoption: January 9, 1997. Amended: 6/12/2018

ARTICLE I} - NAMING SYSTEM

Roads that serve 2 structures may be named regardless of whether the ownership is public or private. All
roads that serve three or more structures shall be named regardless of whether the ownership is public or
private. A "road" refers to any highway, road, street, avenue, lane, private way, or similar paved, gravel, or

dirt thoroughfare. A road name assigned by the municipality shall not constitute or imply acceptance of the
road as a public way.

The following criteria shall govern the naming system:
1. No two roads shall be given the same name (ex. Pine Road and Pine Lane)
2. No two roads shall have similar-sounding names (ex. Beech Lane and Peach Lane}.
3. Each road shall have the same name throughout its entire length.
4, Roads named prior to the adoption of the Street Ordinance shall, unless requested, remain the same,
5. Should two roads/streets that are currently dead ends ever be connected to improve public safety

conditions may keep their individual names up to the point of connection, unless the combined

residences of the two roads wish to rename the newly configured road as outlined in Article VIl of this
ordinance.

PRIVATELY OWNED STREETS

All privately owned streets serving two {2} properties may be named. All privately owned streets serving
three (3) or more properties shall will be named, either by the developer, sub dividing property owner, g¢
abutting property owners, or the Town. The Town will name privately-owned streets, that meet the

Updated: April 16, 2019



established criteria, if the developer, sub-dividing property owner or abutting property owners do not
come to an agreement on an acceptable name that meets Town criteria. A developer, sub-dividing
property owner or abutting property owners shall submit proposed street names with the development

or sub-dividing plan. If all property owners use this right of way to access their occupancy, all occupancies

on this street will be addressed using the new street name and the number assigned. Occupancies on a
corner lot will follow Article Il of this ordinance.

ARTICLE lll- STREET NUMBERING

The following criteria shall govern the numbering system:

1.

Numbers shall be assigned every 50 (fifty) feet along both sides of the road, with even numbers
appearing on the left side of the road and odd numbers appearing on the right side of the road, as the
numbers ascend. A 25-foot or less interval may be applied in more densely structured areas. Existing
street numbers assigned on the 100’ interval will remain, so long as there are no addresses containing

the use of alpha or rear designate and reasonable conditions allow for new street numbers to be
assigned.

Streets will be defined as “running from” one street “to” another street, dead end or Town line. The
“from” end will be known as the “origin” of the street, the “to” end will be the “terminus”. The
numbering shall start at the origin of a street, with odd numbers on the right and even numbers on the
left, in ascending order to the terminus of the street. Four {4) streets, River Road, Woodlawn Avenue,

Arbor Ledge Drive and Poets Lane, have odd numbers on the left and even on the right are
grandfathered.

The number assigned to each structure shall be that of the numbered interval falling closest to the
driveway front door of said structure . If the front door cannot be seen from the main road the number
assigned to that struclure shall be that of the numbered Inlerval falling closest to the driveway.

leeaaen—For structures sltuated on a corner of 2 slreets the struclure will be addressed (streel and
number) based on the front door location. If the front door is not visible from the street, the address
(street and number) shall be on the street adjacent to the driveway.

Every structure with more than one principle occupancy shall may have a separate number for each
occupancy, i.e. duplexes will may have two separate numbers. The decision of which structures are
given one or two numbers Is made by the Addressing Officer and not the property owner. If the
decision Is one number, each occupancy In the building would be given a unit designation that goes
along with the single address number. If the decision is two numbers, each occupancy wlill have a single
address number with no apartment designation. For example, with a single number, a duplex could
have an address of 235 Maple Rd. Apt.1 or 2. With two numbers asslgned 10 one structure, a duplex
could have 235-237 Maple Rd, where each apartment is glven a street number, In bulldings with 3
occupancles or more, the bullding will have one strcel number and cach occupancy will have its own
unit number. apa A For example,

an apartment bulldlng would bc 235 Maple Road Apt;:--l 2 or 3

{Existing) Condominium complexes will be numbered from the access point, and assigned unit #'s.,
such as 272 Mills Road, Unit 1F, regardless of the size of the complex

Updated: Aprit 16, 2019



6. Any new subdivision, approved by the planning board, will have all interior roads named as part of the
application/plan process. In the case of the subdivision with condominium units, they will be
numbered/addressed on the road as either a single structure or duplex.

7. An “in-home” business will have the same street number as the residence.

ARTICLE IV — COMPLIANCE

All owners of structures shall display and maintain in a conspicuous place on said structure, assigned numbers
in the following manner:

1. Number on the Structure or Residence. Where the residence or structure is within 50 (fifty) feet of

the edge of the road right-of-way, the assigned number shall be displayed on the front of the
+residence or structure near the front door or entry.

2. Number at the Road Line. Where the residence or structure is over 50 (fifty) feet from the edge of
the road right-of-way, the assigned number shall be displayed on a post, fence, wall, the mail box, or

on some structure at the property line adjacent to the walk or access drive to the residence or
structure.

3. Size, Color, and Location of Number. Numbers shali be of a color that contrasts with their background

color and shall be a minimum of four (4) inches in height. Numbers shall be located to be visible from
the road at all times of the year,

4. Proper number. Every person whose duty is to display an assigned number shall remove any different
number which might be mistaken for, or confused with, the number assigned in conformance with
this ordinance.

5. Owners of properties failing to exhibit their assigned number(s) in accordance with this Article shall
be notified by the Street Naming and Numbering Delegate eertified through regular mail, using the
current address to which the real estate tax assessment is mailed. The first notice of violation shall
explaln to the property owner that their assigned number display does not comply with this ordinance
and they have 30-days from the Town's mailing date for the number display to be brought Into
compliance without any fine. If the property Is not brought into compliance, a second notice of
violation will be sent by certified mail. The second Sueh notice shall include a copy of this Ordinance,
without Appendices, and advise that the owner is in default of this Ordinance and that a fine of
twenty-five—{$25.00} fifty ($50.00) dollars will be assessed to the property if compliance is not
accomplished within forty-five (45) days of the date of the mailing of the certified letter. Additionally,
a fine of one (51.00) dollar will be assessed for each day after the forty-fifth (45th) day that the owner
remains in non-compliance. It shall be the owner’s responsibility to have compliance verified by the

appropriate-efficialis) Street Naming and Numbering Delegate after notification of default.

6. All monies, if any, collected in accordance with Section 5 above will be used to administer this
Ordinance. At the Annual Town Meeting, the balance, if any, at the end of the fiscal year shall either
be re-appropriated to this account or designated as un-appropriated surplus.

ARTICLE V ~ RESPONSIBILITY

1. The Board of Selectmen, hereinafter referred to as “The Board”, shall be responsible for approving
the naming and numbering of streets. The Board may assign or delegate the approval pracess to the

Updated: Aprif 16, 2019






CERTIFICATION OF PROPOSED REVISIONS TO
WATERFRONT ORDINANCE AND ORDER

The municipal officers of the Town of Kennebunkport hereby certify to the municipal clerk of the
Town of Kennebunkport pursuant to 30-A M.R.S. § 3002 that attached hereto is a true copy of the
proposed revisions to the ordinance entitled “Waterfront Ordinance” (the “Revised Ordinance”™),
to be voted on at a town meeting of the Town of Kennebunkport on June 11, 2019 under the article,
“Shall an ordinance entitled ‘ Waterfront Ordinance’ be revised?”

It is further Ordered, pursuant to 30-A M.R.S. § 3002(1) that the municipal clerk shall keep this
certified copy as a public record and shall make copies of the Revised Ordinance available for
distribution 1o the voters of the Town of Kennebunkport from the time of this certification. Copies
of the Revised Ordinance shall also be attested by the Town Clerk and posted in the same manner

as the warrant calling said town meeting and shall be made available to the voters at said town
meeting.

Dated: April 25, 2019

A majority of the municipal officers of the
Town of Kennebunkport

A true copy of the proposed revisions to the Ordinance entitled, “Waterfront Qrdinance” is
attached hereto.

Attest:
Tracey O’Roak, Town Clerk
Town of Kennebunkport




Waterfront Ordinance

4.3.2 Waiting List :

The Harbor Master shall maintain a Mooring Permit Waiting List and a Mooring Relocation Waiting List
each of which shall be available for inspection at the Harbor Master’s office. The operation of all waiting
lists shall conform to Title 38 M.R.S.A., § 7-A as amended. All persons desiring mooring space in
Kennebunkport Waters shall place their name and the type of mooring desired on the Mooring Permit
Waiting List. All Mooring Permittees desiring a different Mooring Site shall place their names and their
desired mooring location on the Mooring Relocation Waiting List. A fee may be charged to be placed on
the Mooring Permit Waiting List which shall be applied against the mooring permit fee as a credit the
year the mooring is placed. The Mocring Permit Waiting List will be operated on a first come first serve
basis, priority being given as stated below:

1. Commercial fishing vessel owners.

2. Shorefront property owners.

3. Recreational vessel owners.

4. Transient moorings to be operated by the Town of Kennebunkport.

5. Transient moorings to be operated by any other person.

Waiting list member must renew their waiting list application annually to retain placement
on the walting list. All information such as vessel type, and length, residency status, as well as
contact information must be updated by the person on the list.

The Mooring Relocation Waiting List will be operated on a first come first serve basis. The Harbor
Master shall attempt to accommodate any request for a relocated Mooring Site when, in the Harbor

Master’s discretion, conditions do not render the relocation undesirable, and the relocation is consistent
with Section 4.2.






@

WARRANT AND NOTICE OF ELECTION
CALLING REGIONAL SCHOOL UNIT NO. 21

BUDGET VALIDATION REFERENDUM
(20-A MLR.S. § 1486)

TO: Jennifer Foy, a resident Regional School Unit No. 21 (the “Regional School Unit™)
composed of the Towns of Arundel, Kennebunk and Kennebunkport, State of Maine.

In the name of the State of Maine, you are hereby ordered to serve upon the municipal clerks of
each of the municipalities within the Regional School Unit, namely, the Towns of Arundel,
Kennebunk and Kennebunkport, an attested copy of this warrant and notice of election. Service
shall be in hand within three (3) days of the date of this warrant and notice of election. The
municipal clerks of the above municipalities shall immediately notify the respective Municipal
Officers. The Municipal Officers shall meet forthwith and countersign this warrant and notice of
election. The Municipal Officers shall provide below for the respective municipal clerks to post
or have posted this warrant and notice of election.

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
REGIONAL SCHOOL UNIT BUDGET VALIDATION REFERENDUM
WARRANT AND NOTICE OF ELECTION

York County, ss. State of Maine

TO: Tracey O’Roak, Clerk of Kennebunkport: You are hereby required in the name of the
State of Maine to notify the voters of this municipality of the election described in this warrant
and notice of election.

TO THE VOTERS OF KENNEBUNKPORT: You are hereby notified that a Regional School
Unit budget validation referendum election will be held at Village Fire Station, 32 North Street
in the Town of Kennebunkport on Tuesday, June 11, 2019 for the purpose of determining the
following articles:

Article 1A:  To elect a moderator to preside at said meeting.
Article 1: Do you favor approving the Regional School Unit No. 21 budget for the
upcoming school year that was adopted at the latest Regional School Unit budget

meeting?

Article 2: Do you wish to continue the budget validation referendum process in Regional
School Unit No. 21 for an additional three years?

INFORMATIONAL NOTE ON ARTICLE 2:

A “YES” vote will require Regional School Unit No. 21 to continue to conduct a
referendum to validate its annual school budget for the next three years.

A “NO” vote will discontinue the budget validation referendum for at least three
years and provide instead that the annual school budget shall be finally adopted at
a meeting of the voters of Regional School Unit No. 21.



The voting on Articles 1 and 2 shall be by secret ballot referendum. The polls will be opened
immediately after election of the moderator following commencement of the meeting at 8:00
a.m. and closed at 8:00 p.m.

The Registrar of Voters shall hold office hours while the polls are open to correct any error in or
change a name or address on the voting list; to accept the registration of any person eligible to
vote and to accept new enrollments.

A person who is not registered as a voter may not vote in any election.

Given underour hand this day, February 4, 2019 at Kennebunk, Maine.
4\@ M Ty — k \ Z‘«d\/
%C\Lﬂ/fﬁacwas D~y
g S50

//,
dc/ e

A majority of the School Board of Regional School Unit No. 21

A true copy of the Warrant and Notice of
Election, attest: \NCAAMA, ' e

@ﬂer Foy !
dent of YAmmelouml—

Regional School Unit No. 21

Countersigned this day of , 2019 at Kennebunkport, Maine.

A majority of the Municipal Officers of Kennebunkport, Maine

A true copy of the Warrant and Notice of
Election, attest:

Tracey O’Roak, Municipal Clerk
Kennebunkport, Maine






dwel

sliedas Jouiw 104
siiedal Jouiw 10§

51502 Ajead

00°0S.'9

aouejeq pund Jo asn

39bpng Jieym JUSWILIDAOY)

M3N

+0-09 90-LF
60-5¢ 90-LF
80-5€ 90-Lb

10-S1 S0-4b
sasuadxg

[44 Y4
0C-EL-b1
60-€L-b1
80-€L-¥1
L0-EL-PT
90-€4-b1
SaNUSARY

adue|eg pund LIBYM JUSLULISAOS)

00'050'6
00°0 0 00'52T sanp Jusapms
00'0SE r4 00°SLT SS3DDE J20|4
00'00S'T 9 00°0S2 SaNp |eiDJaWIo)
00°00T'L 81 00°00b UaWLIZISqON
paiig sanp Aiobajed
Ajjlenpe [enuue
6T Ad
00'008'ST 96'8ST'E  00'0SZ'8 00'000°'8
00'000°0T 000 00°000°S 00'000'9 awdinb3 jeuded
00°00€ (bb'LbT) 0005 - 00°00S adueuauIel JAld
00'00S 000 ~ 00°005 - 00°00S adueusjuiely Jeoly
00°000'S 00'90£'€  00°000°C - 00°000°T Aypualg
00°008'G1 00'S£S°9 000528 00'000'8
00°0S.'9 00°0 00'620'C 00'SLT'Z adue(eg pund Jo asn
000 00°0 000 000 SNoaue|[23sliy
000 00°0 00°0 00°SZT $3Np Juspnis
00°0SE 000 00'0 00°00Z sanp aseq
00°00S'T 00°SZ5'9  00°'sze’9 00°000'S SaNP |RPIRWWOo)
00002’ 000 00°0 00°0 UBLWISISqOT
pajewn)se
00'6£8'6 00°'$06'TT
6T/82/C
0T Ad jo sy 6T Ad 8T Ad




"0z Jeakk [2DS) JO PUB 943 38 00 6¢1 €% I8 Pajeiinsa aq pjnom
aduRRq AUY) ‘00°06Z 9% J0 Junowe pajabpng ayy Buisn *aJnjny ay) ul sesuadxs USIsAIoNIN Aue 104 00'6/8'6$ JO SduejRq
e 9ARY 0] pud JeaA [edsy Je Jey) ‘awn s1y} 18 pajewnse s 3] "aduefeq puny sl JO 00°05Z 9% 3sn 01 palebpng usaq sey 31

*AJUO 1SI10Y 3Y3] 25N 1Y) UBWLIBYSY [EJLIBWILIOD JOJ MOU 5| SINP {RIDJILWILLICY)

'S99}

S9SN U} Ul 18y 10345 01 PIJUBM PUE J3|003 MBU 8] 0} anp 5150 Buisl paduariadxa am *J2(00d 3y Ul a3eds Jjeq sapnpoul
pue Uawia)sqo| ay) 10) si A10633ed SiU3 - UaLI2)SqoT pa||ed slasn 1oy AloBajes Mau B papuaLILIOIa] SITIWWO0D Y|

“3JNINY BYJ Ul SISEBIIUI [BLUILIW UIRUIRW puR a1eys 1500 3y Jo uoingiasip ayl ul Ayinba aunsua jim sy ey sadoy ug
'S99) 3U} 9SIEL pue SJgLUBLY SaNP 10j AloB3jes mau e ppe 0] Papap Sem 1 ‘UoISSNISIP Ydnw Jaly
‘6107 'Sz Yya{ew ‘Aepuopy uo 196png gz A4 243 UO PaJoA puB W IRILUILIOD) 3|

HEYM JUSLUUIDA0Y)




%lt’'S 00'966'20T 00°£Z6'P86'T  vB'S98'PLY'T 0O0'IEG'TBR'T 98'£ZZ'E8S'T 00°/8S'678'T isjejoy Isuadxy
%Z5'16 00°055°L 00°008'sT 8E°865'€ 00'052'8 BL'EES'T 00°000°8 HEYM JuaLLIBA0Y
‘dwel Jo Juawaoe|day
%00°001 00°000'S 00°000°0T 00°0 00°000°s 000 000009 juawdinbz |exde) p(-09
saseyding
“121d ay) o} sneday Jouip
%00°09- 00°'0Sb- 00°00€ b LpT- 00°0SL 000 00°00S 2Jueudjuiel 19ld 60-SE
‘5320 0} saedal tou)y
%00 000 00°005 000 00°00S ve'sh 00°005 JoueuUIRE 10| BO-SE
IueuAWE 3 siedoy
‘sazeds yeq
JOJ WRJSAS J2]00D MU 0] aNP ISBAU]
%00°05T 00°000°E 00°000°S 79'ShLE 00°000'Z b6'LBb'T 00°000°T Apupa3 10-ST
SN
HEUYM JUBWIWIRA0Y [ spuny asudiajul 90-£p :aQf1dag
% abuey) $ afuey) Jabeuep Qi 12bpng |2y 126png
png n) png un) peoe 610¢ 6102 810¢ 810¢
saboy uely  ,5A bay uely
asuadx3y
oz =2bed WY 6T:0T
6102/61/40 3sanbay jabpng LHODANNGINNIA



%Lb'S 00'966°2701 00°£Z6'¥86'T SLLLY'ETO’'T  OD'TES'ISS'T €4'98S'TDB'Z  00°£8S'6T8'T S]ej0) aNuUAADY
%516 00°055°2 00°008°ST £9'€29'9 00°0s2'8 00'5729 000008 HEUM 180D
*sasuadxa
1950 0} IduejRq PUN} JO as()
%EEEET 00'SZLY 0070549 000 00'520°2 000 00'541°C SJuejeg pun4 jo 850 72
*Aobajed sy ul ssasn ou Apuaund
- yoea GZT1$ 1e 195 3.l sanp Juapnig
%00 000 000 000 000 000 00'sg1 sang juapnis 60
"Yoes §/1$ © siasn 1eold g
%00°00T 00°0SE 00°05€ 000 000 000 00°002 sanp aseg 80
"Iea ()57$ © S195N [BDJDWIWO)) §
%06'5L- 00's2L'b- 00°00S'T L9'€29'9 00'sze'9 00°522'9 00'000's $3N( |eRRWWoT /0
|oes ob$ @ uaLLIISqoT 8T
%00°001 00002°L 00°002'Z 000 000 00’0 000 uauLIslsqo] 90
Heym 10D / asudiua g£-pT :AIgAdaq
o, 2buey) ¢ abueyn Jabeuepy alAa 19bpng jeny 196png
png 4n) png un3 020t 6T0¢ 6102 810¢ 810¢
sA bay uely  ,sA bay uely
aNuUIAY
vz 9bed WV 61:0T
6102/61/40 3sanbay 1obpng LHOANNEINNIA






PROPOSED SEWER DEPARTMENT BUDGET FY20

Account Number |Account FY19 Budget FY20 Inc/Dec | Percent Change |
10-01 Salaries & Wages $491,807 $473,339| (18,468.00) -3.76%
10-10 Overtime $10,000 $12,859] 2,859.00 28.59%
12-01 FICA & Medicare $40,780 $39,680f (1,100.00) -2.70%
12-02 MSRS $29,818 $27,314} (2,504.00) -8.40%
12-03 ICMA $20,261 $17,139) (3,122.00) -15.41%
12-04 RHSP $1,243 $4,544]  3,301.00 265.57%
12-03 Health Plan BC-ME $147,275 $113,406} (33,869.00) -23.00%
12-06 Dues & Fees $500 $500 0.00 0.00%
12-07 Travel (Mileage) $300 $400 100.00 33.33%
12-08 Training, & Education £3,000 $3,000 0.00 0.00%
12-11 Vaccine $100 $100 0.00 0.00%
12-12 Uniforms $3,500 $3,500 0.00 0.00%
12-16 HRA & Fees $14,070 $8,406| (5,664.00) -40.26%
15-01 Electricity $£90,000 $90,000 0.00 0.00%
15-02 Telephone $3,310 $5,000 1,6590.00 51.06%
15-03 Fuel Heating 57,000 $9,700 2,700.00 38.57%
15-05 Water $1,200 $1,260 60.00 5.00%
15-06 Internet $2,800 $2,800 0.00 0.00%
20-0] Printing $800 $800 0.00 0.00%
20-04 Advertising $500 $500 0.00 0.00%
20-06 Expert / Professional Services $5,000 $8,000 3,000.00 60.00%
20-07 Audit $1,500 $3,500] 2,000.00 133.33%
20-08 Data Processing $4,725 $4,725 0.00 0.00%
20-20 Maintenance - Wet Wells $4,000 $6,000 2,000.00 50.00%
20-21 Maintenance-Contracts $7.150 $7,150 0.00 0.00%
20-25 Radio & Alarms $2,950 $2,950 0.00 0.00%
20-26 Licenses $4,000 $4,000 0.00 0.00%
25-02 Workmen's Compensation $23,680 $23,680 0.00 0.00%
25-03 Unemployment Insurance $2,413 $2,413 0.00 0.00%
25-05 General Liability Insurance $7,014 $7,720 706.00 10.07%
25-07 Fleet Insurance $3,911 34,396 485.00 12.40%
25-10 Public Officials $833 $927 94.00 11.28%
30-01 Office Supplies $1,800 $1,800 0.00 0.00%
30-03 Vehicle Supplies $2,000 $2.,000 0.00 0.00%
30-04 Postage $2,200 $2.200 0.00 0.00%
30-05 Photocopier $2.000 $2,340 340.00 17.00%
30-18 Hand Tools $1,500 $1,500 0.00 0.00%
30-24 Gasoline $4,125 $4,538 413.00 10.01%
30-25 Diesel $7,500 $6,400| (1,100.00) -14.67%
30-27 Composting $3,750 $5,750]  2,000.00 53.33%
30-28 Collection System £18,000 $18,000 0.00 0.00%
30-29 Chemicals Process 510,600 $10,600 0.00 0.00%
30-30 Lab Supplies 512,000 £12,000 0.00 0.00%
30-31 Safety Equipment £3,000 $7,004 4,004.00 133.47%
30-32 Maint, Supplies 51,800 $1,800 0.00 0.00%
30-33 Bio-Ash $10,000 $10,000 0.00 0.00%
30-34 Odor Control $16,000 $16,000 0.00 0.00%
30-39 Billing & Liens $2,600 $2,600 0.00 0.00%
35-01 Building Maintenance $22,000 $22,000 0.00 0.00%
35-03 Vehicle Maintenance $2,500 $4,000 1,500.00 60.00%
45-03 Sewer Bond 2003 Principal $21,296 $21,681 385.00 1.81%




% Change

45-07 Sewer Bond 2003 Interest $2,488 $2,081 (407.00) -16.36%
45-12 Sewer Bond 2018 Principal $36,333 $0] (36,333.00) -100.00%
45-22 Sewer Bond 2018 Interest 510,240 $0] (10,240.00) -100.00%
50-34 Transfer to general fund £30,000 $30,000 0.00 0.00%
50-92 Payroll Contingency 518,830 $0] (18,830.00) -100.00%
60-04 Capital Equipment $43,110 $126,050] 82,940.00 192,39%
60-05 Capital Reserve $0 30 0.00 0.00%
Sewer Assessment CCTV @ 15-year 30 $50,000] 50,000.00 100.00%
Total $1,221,112] $1,250,052 $28,940 2.37%
Total 1,250,052.00
Miscellaneous Revenue 4,000.00
Investment Income 20,000.00
Septic Fees 0.00
Sewer Fund Balance 35,000.00
Capital Replacement 0.00
Transfer in from general fund for debt 35,642.00
Sewer Res. Accounts 0.00
Sewer Extensions 0.00
Sewer Users Fees 1,155,410.00
Total 1,250,052.00
User Fee FY20 467.48
User fee FYI19 456.00
2.52%

[Sewer users

[2,471.55

2.4%

50

$11.48



%LET 00'068'82 00'ZS0°052'T +6°8E5°005 00°291°122°1 9£°'650'591'2 00°005'+02'1 omas
%00° 000 000 TEELL'STE 000 £2T'805'EH6 000 spa=do:d puog 91
%00° 00°0 000 00'0 000 00'005°E 00°0 5934 UOIDBUUDD/ X3 Jamas 5T
%00 000 00°0 00°000'TZ 00°0 00°000°t 00'0 MBSy UoNN|0d J8IBM HT
%00° 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°000'89 an8sal jeyded £7
"JeaA [euoISURL) 0] INP 35810U]
*JE3A [RUOIYISURI] SU] JOJ 35N By} puE
puny |2Jauab auy 0 JaJSULL) 0] JUNoWY
%5Z95- 00°000'Sk- 00'000'SE 000 00°000'08 000 00'000°02 2ouejeq puny Jamas 71
%00° 000 000 00°096'c 000 00°08£'v1 00°0 599} uoneoyddy 11
%00° 00°0 000 S6'6¥1'T 000 SEPZE'ET 000 150.491Ut Jamas 60
%00° 000 000 9/'€2€'T- 000 07919t 00°0 sjuaWa)eqe J1amas L0
%00 000 000 T1'646'T 000 +9°S61'S 00°0 $98 Jamas Juanbulap gp
"3y 195N JOMBS
%¢L9°'T 00'800°0F 00°01TH'SST'T 0001E'ET 00°20'521'T 0T SE6'8TT'T 00°005'211'1 $23) Jamas JuaLnd 50
*JAMBS J0J SINUIAS] SNOBUL||RDSIK
%00° 00°0 00°000'y 87'568'T 00°000'% PO'TER'D 00°000'y SNOBUE|DOSIL J1IMIS H)
(1Z1°e$ 1s2181U pue
126’254 |edouud) xey Apadoid woy
pasies uoipod 3Gap Va1 0] Pasealdu]
%00°001 00'Zb9'SE 00°Zb9'SE 00°SES'SOT 000 000 000 Ul SJ3jsuen 1amas £0
*SpuUny palsoAul UD paLled awoduf
%L00L 00°0+T'8 00°000'07 b5'651'92 007092°T1 000 000 SWIODUI JUBUISIAUL JaMaS 10
Jamas [ asudiag o/-p1 imafidag
of, abuey) $ abueyd Jabeueyy QLA 1obpng [enpy 1ebpng
png .un) png un) Qcoe 610¢ 6102 8102 810z
SA bay uely |, SA bay uely
anuaAdY
Tz abed Wd 12T
6102/L1/40 Jsenbay jabpng LHOdMNNGINNTH



‘61 Ad W J0jesedo

J9IYD MU JO UDIjIsuURI) OF INp
paseanaq ‘saaioidwa siqibys |12 10y
ue|d vojesuadwad pauIRap LS YIWIIL

%ITk'51- 00°2Z1'e- 006£T°41 29'08Z'v1 00°192°0Z 01'555°02 00°29£'12 YIWOI £0-CT
Juawssy Ilels
aulel Joy uonnquIuod s saAojdwg

%01'8- 00°v05°2- 00°b1E°42 S5°8K9°02 00'818'6¢ IS U8'ET 00°1ES 'L SHSW 20-21
(%S9°2)
vOI4 J0j uonnqryuod sdaiojdwg
%0L72- 00°001°1- 00°'089°6E 08'09E'2E 00°08'0b £2V80°LE 00°Z69°8E voI4 10-¢1
syjsusqg
"BSEIOUI U4f |BNYRAUCD
B pue Auasbuoy/painpayds oy anp
2SE2.0UT "SARPIOL) pue Spu3MBIM 10
abiesaa0d ay) pue sydeq)ed sapnPul
Siy] “JeaA sy} 10) SINOY OSZ-0bT
e pajewnise sioyesadp juswdinby
Jamas ay) J0) sabem awipaa0

%65'8C 00°658'Z 00°65821 £9'v8S'6 0000001 TTB01'T1 00°000°01 alllyaAQ OT-0T
"N} SJUBISISSY
BAIEHSIUIIPY JO UonedyISSeDas
0} anp aseaJ3aq "Aejes sAIe120095 3y}
40 (s1noy Z1) %0€ pue ‘() siojesad0
we|d Jayemalsepn ‘Joleladp peal
JBIEMBISEAA “IUBLDB)Y SDUBUIIUIE
Jaemalsep ‘1ojelad() Jueid JarpD
‘10p341Q Andaq ayy Jo Z/1 “Jopaug
ay) Jo z/1 4o} sabem pue sauejes

%9t 00°89'81- 00'6EEELY LOSLT'L6E 00°£08'16t BEDWP'ESE 0061k b sabem 3 saueles 10-01
{3uuosiad

1oM35 / spuny asudiaul 10-b ‘NAQ/Adaq

o, 2buey) $ abueys Jabeuety ali 12bpng [enpy 126png

png LUng png ung 0zozT 610¢ 610¢ 810¢ 8107
sAbay uep  ,SA bay uep

asuadx3
1 2bey Wd Tb:21
610Z/L1/%0 3senbay yab6png LHODINNGINNIN



‘Bunnes augy

30 150w Josuods JD13C pue ‘vDdM3IN
‘UONBIDOSSY [01IU0D) S21BMBISEAN LB
3l "vd3 "S'N 2yl g d3a 2wely sL
Aq pannbai s) jey) Guiwely Joy Aed o

%00° 000 00°000'E 00°920°1 00°000°E BE'SEZ'T 007000 uoneanp3 3 buiuiely go-z1
‘|2ARn
10 sueaw 1930 pue ‘Buibpo) ‘sjeaw
0} pajun| Jou 3nq Buipnpul sasuadxa
paje|al [3AL) 13U10 10) UaWasINguial
Sapnjaut OS[y "SSaUISNG UMO]
uo 3jIum SapPIYaA |euossad Jo asn 10y
JUBWSSINQUUIEL SIPNJUI JUNOIIE S|

%EEEE 00°001 00°00t £5°F29 00°00E LYArAsT4 00°00t sbunsay g 19AR1L £0-TT
“Junodde sy woly pred ase sjewno(
apes pue jeuoissajord o suondudsgns
Aue pue UOREIapPa4 JUALLLONAUT
J2JeM 343 'UoneIDOSSY [0.QUaD
12]EMISEM DUIRY U] 10 SANQ

%00° 000 00°00S 00°412 00°00S 00°062 00°00S $a884 3 5anQ 90-21
1502 I JO ST SIINALIU0D
ashoidwy "0z0z Jeah Jepudjed
ul buuwBag asealoul 9,8 PAIRWINSD
ue sapnpul 1abpng siy) “1eak
JEpUI|ED YIe 135 IJe SIRI NIt
*00S Odd - 9be1an0d aoueinsut WyjesH

%00'€Z- 00'698"¢E- 00°90b'€T1 L0216 00°5£T°LbT 05°5b8'THT 00°256'051 yesH So-Z1
'sasAoldwa 31q16113 |12 10§ (dHSY)
ue|d sbuiaeg yyeay Juswaaay
%£5°59Z 00°10€'E 00555y £1'478'9 00'€52'1 00'0 00°5tb'C dSHY $0-71
Q. INQD Jamas [ spuny aspdiaul 10-4b MgAdeQ

9p 3buey) $ abueyn Iabeuep alA 12bpng [eny 126png

png un) png +nD 020¢ 610¢ 610T 810¢ 810¢
sabay uel |, SA bay uepy

asuadx3y
¢ abed Wd Tzt
6T02/L1/40 3sonbay uwm_u_._m JHOMNNGINNIN



-abesn papaloid

Payas 0} paseasdaq "bBuippng

SPH0S BY3 10} 66E"T$ Je auedoud

Jo s1eb gpz'z pue uo|eb/o0 e

1e 10 Jo suojieb poz'z 4oy 190png

am "Jueid Juawieas) ay) Joj 1o buieay

%{S'8E 0000£°2 00'002'6 £9bLL'L 00°000°L £1°€50°S 00zZ8Z's 1anJ Buneay £0-S1
‘Spedi g Jo uogippe
0] anp aseanu] (sauoyd |0 ‘sabed
‘s|je2 1103 ‘sauy auoyd ssauisng)
s|jea |03 ‘sauoyd jue(d jusuneas|
%90°1S 00°069'T 00°000'S £b'0ST'Y 00°01EE 00'8ZT'y 00'00S'E auoydaa). Z0-ST
"aNUBAY poomydeag uo
abeiegy Aemybiy pjo au3 pue ‘suone)s
dwind ueid juauwiear syl ajesado
03 A3DL13033 10§ SISOD PajRWNSa 3y,
%00 000 00°000°06 91°918'9, 00°000'06 €9°956'28 00°000°06 ApuPaa 10-5T
sanan
‘panudoe awr) payadxs
pue s1eai soud uo paseq 31eWSS
ue sl junowe palabpng ay] “1ead
01 Jeai woyy sabueyd Jyauaq siy )
%92 0t~ 00°v99'S- 00'90'8 SETELY 00'0£0'b1 000 000 599} @ VuH 91-21
*SULIOHUN
aaiodwsa 2oe|das pue aseydund o)
%00" 00’0 00°00S'E PI'b00'Z 00°005E 08'96€"T 00°005'€ swioyun ZT-21
Jeis 3y}
10y pannbaa suoneuiea 1oy Aed of
%00 00°¢ 0000t 00°0 00°001 000 00°00T SUDOEA TT-ZT
Q.LNOD samas [/ spuny asudiayul 10-Lb :MgAdag
o, abuel) ¢ abuey) Jabeuep alLA 196png [eny 106png
png un) png un) 020¢ 610¢ 610¢ B8I0¢ BI0Z
sa boy uely  ,sA bay uep
asuadx3y
¢ abed Wd 1H:21
6102/L1/40 Isonbay jabpng LAONNNGINNIA



‘Jpny 3|buls jesepay
0] aNp ISLAIOU] “YPNE S,UMO . U} JO
uorpod s juawpedsq samas 1oy Aed o)

%EEEET 00°000'2 00°00S’E 00'00S'E 00°005°T 00°005'T 00°005°t Ipny £0-02
“Bunsal d3g pasinbas |euonippe
0} anp aseanu] ‘SIS 1T 104 000°TS
Sapn|u] "Yeis auy Jsisse 0} papasu
$321A035 [euoissayo.d Jaylo pue [eban

%0009 00°000'c 00°000'8 ShHaT's 00°000'S 01°90bE 00°000'S [euoissajosdfuadx3 90-02
*S30U
Jqnd Aue pue ‘sjuswasipaspe
pIg pue Buminisal 10} SIS0D UonRENqng

%00° 000 00°00s 29'bTb'1 00°00S 0Z's88 00005 BuisipaApy $0-02
"S|eUR)W |BUOBULIOJUI
Jgnd ‘seonou dgnd ‘syuswpuswe
aoueuiplo Aue Juud o pue saiddns
Bunuud pue Jaded aseypand o)

%00° 000 00008 000 007008 ¢6°L99 00°008 Bunuid 10-02
SIS
"Jueld JUIWIRS] Ay} JOJ JRUIAU]
%00 00°0 00°008°'C 82'E92°Z 00°008°C 08'266'C 00°000°Z JoWizjuf 90-ST

‘safieys Japenb 1se) ul aseasnu
%0°S Payal 0} paseadu] "pesq
S0y ascon je uoneys dwnd Aemybiy
sbury e pue jueld juaueal) ayy
je pasn sajem BumuLtp 105 MMM
%00°S 00709 00°092'1 88°£0S 0000z't [4471 101 000011 d218M 50-ST

A.LNOD £9m3g / spuny asudiag 10-/y :MQAdag

9, @bueyd $ afuey) Jabeuey alA 12bpng ey 126png
png uno png 1n) 0zoz 610¢ 610¢ 810¢ 810¢
sA boy uely  ,SA bay uepy

asuadx3y

 obeg Wd ST:T
6102/L1/40 jsanbay 196png LHOMNNGINNIN



JaueINSUL
(Burpoday
[e2Nway) ¢ Ja1L ‘pund "dwWi Awend
12Jepn ‘uoioadsug yue] Ny g Jajog
(5) s10jesad(y Jueld ‘924 2bJeydsig
MM [enuuy ‘aa4 buruoday jenuuy
1s0dwo) ‘934 uopadsur sodwon
‘asuaan sodwon) "ydaqg Jamas
ayj jo uonessdo 3y3 Jo) pasnbai
MOU 2Je JeU] Sasuadl) ay) 1. Joj Aed o)

%00 oo 00°000' v£'869°T 00°000" S6'1LZ°T 00°000'v SaSUBI 92-0Z
"yoddns waisAs wuele (T16-NIM)
Japads snedal Olpes B WISAS ULy

%00 00°0 00'056' 1£'2£9'2 0070562 TO'EES 00°056'C SWwlie 9¢-0¢
*510BIIU0D aIALaS Aue 10) Aed 0) pue
jawdinba uo yiom 03 saanejuasaidal
INUAIDS 5 JINPRJNUBL 1Y Of

%00 00'0 00°05T°2 08'25€'1 00°0S1°2 00'EbE’D 00'05T°Z SPeRNUOT 3dUeU3JUIEN TZ2-02
‘sjuedwod
1OpO [0JU0D O] S||3M 19M JO
BOURUBJUIBLY 10} PISEAIIU] "S||aM J3M
uones dwnd au3 ueap diay o) ¥ony
WNNJBA 8 YJIM JOPRIUCD € 3Ny O]

%00°0S 000002 00°000'9 0Serb'y 00°000'% 05°£68'T 00°000'% Sjuey dndag saueuAuIRK 0Z-07
(219 ‘110 ped oy
'TdS3 ‘UoUON ‘Juls elId) “Japuyyied
Sd9 1004619) S58308 1WA}
pue sao1uas poddns jeuoissayold
‘swesboud “uawdinba sayndwon

%00" 000 00°52L'Y 00°80¢ 00°STLY 00°804 00szL'y Buissacosd eyeq 80-02
A.LNOD Jamas [ spuny asudig 10-2y :AQAdag

0, abuey) § abueld Jabeuely aLa 12bpng jenyy 12bpng

png ung png un) 0zoT 6102 6107 810z 8702
sAbay uely ,sA bay uep

asuadx3y

g abegd Wd T+:2T
610Z/L1/+0 isenbay 196png LHOJYNNGINNT



%00°

%00

%8B6'%

%0b 1

%L0°01T

%00°

ooo

00’0

00+t

00'S8%

00°90L

000

000

00°000'C

00°008'1

00'Le6

00'96E"y

00°0Z4'L

00°ETr'Z

00'089°¢C

L0°0Z6 00°000°C

99'€60°2 00°008'T

FB'9E9 00°¢€88

EE€'986'E 00'1T6'E

19°16€"2 00'b10°L

£1°9%9 00°ETH'2

T $95'91 00°089'¢Z

LE'L86'E

L0101

000

06'8EL’E

S6'€9E'L

ob'1Ee'T

9EbIE'ZT

-JapRl Jamas aly
pue 13peo| ‘Spny saay) 1o sanddng
00°000°2 awdinb3 £0-0¢
oM aanensiuiwpe 104 sayddns ao1uo
00'008° s3yddns aayo 10-0¢
Juawdinb3/sanddng
‘|enpe
papalosd 1ayal 0y paseanu (g0
3} JO %ST) sourInsul ATjiqey SIS0
gnd au3 Jo ateys s,uawpedap ay|
ooess S|EPYIO NqNd 0T-5¢
ong
MBU 3UO 3pN[2u; 0} |enPe payafosd
10ayal 03 paseanu] “Axnjod soueinsuy
393y 3 o 2ueys s,juswpedaq Jamas
00'TT6°E 18914 £0-5¢
‘|lenpoe papalosd
D324 0] paseasou] wniwaid
auys Jo aueys sjuswiedsq Jamas
00'b10'L Ajngen so0-5z
‘wanud
ay} jo aseys suswpedaq somas
00'€Tb'T jJuswhojdwaun £0-52
‘wnnuaad
auy Jo aleys sjuawnedag samag

00°8EC’6T dwo) SIOM Z0-57
Q.1NOD Jamas [ spuny asudisul 10-2+ AQAdag

g abeq
610Z/L1/%0

0% abuey?d

png und
sa bay uep

$ abuey)
png un)
.SA bay uepy

Jsabeuepy
ocoz

aLA 126png
6702 6102

asuadxz

3sanbay yabpng

lenpy
810z

1ebpng
810Z

Wd THET
LHOdXMNMEINNTIA



*20ud pue

abesn paysloud Payal 01 pasealdaq
‘uojeb/sz z$ e Juawdinba pue
Sayaa Juawpedap ayy Joj suojeb
059°'T @ aunoseb aseyand 03 pasn

%I10°0T 00'ETd 00'BES 10°1SE°C 00's2T'y ET9LE'T 00°SZT'y Se9) p¢-0E
“WINSAS LOIP3|02 pue jueld juawileas)
auy3 jo uonesado pue sedal ay)
JOJ pasu 5|00} puey Iy aseyound o)

%00 000 00°005'T bS50y 00°0051 S091L 00°005°1 S$100} pueH 8T-0¢
“35€9] pue
siadod mau o3 anp aseaiou] “Jeidod
3U3 JO adoueuajuiew ayy pue aded au)
104 sAed osje junodoe s)u] “isuud pue
Jaidodojoyd s,juawpedap auyy uo ases
%00 LT 00'0FE 00'0bE'T 9570’1 000002 86°L10'T 000002 s1dodojoyd 50-0€
*53500 Bupjud auyy jo ped mou
SI S||1G Jamas aug Joy abeysod oy 1500
ay -buiddiys pue ‘aouapuodsalsod
‘Bunyq Joy 3500 abersod
%00 000 00°002'2 59°10€ 00°002°2 Z5'Sk6 00'002°2 abe3sod $0-0¢
4.LNOD 1amas f spuny asudiaiug 10-/b :mgfdeg

o, abueyn 4 abuey) Jabeuely aLa 106png jenjy 12bpng
png ung png un3 0c0c 6T0¢ 6102 8102 810¢
sabayuep s bay uep

asuadx3y
¢ abed Wd Tbiel
6102/L1/50 i1sonbay 196png LHOINNGINNIN



‘snedal papaau

papalosd oy anp aseatou] “sdwnd
Japuub ay3 pue uonels dwnd ay 10}
sped pue siedas Sapnpul SiY] "W3ISAS
UOI}23({03 3} JO SDURUSIUIELY pUe
uonesado ay) 10) pasn Si JUNCIDL S|y |

%00 000 00°000°8T T1°£66°0C 00°000'8t 0£'£29'91 00°000'81 WaJsAS uondalio) 8Z-08
*saoud pue spasu Alddns
0} a2np pasea.du] ‘uonesado Jsodwod
ay) Mesado o) pasu Juawdinba
pue sayddns a3 aseydind o)

%EE'ES 00°000°2 00°05£'S TL88E°T 00°0SL'E £1°482°C 00°0S2'€ Bunsodwo) £z-0¢
*22ud pue abesn papafosd Pajal o3
pasealnaq ‘siojessuab pajany auedoid
XIS dARY Mou apn 'suonels dwnd ayy e
siojesauaf ay 1oy suedosd aseydund
os|e [ M “u0||eB/00°ES 3B 1PNy Jo
3ud auy 3e suojeb goz‘z jewss apm
-ate aLay) sabejno Jamod Auews moy
uo puadap |m ] "PasU M am jany
LaNw moy ajewnsa 0} YNYIP st 1L
"syuey uojieb oot :(z) suonels dwing
"“yuey uojieb gos (1) Jueld :suoners
dwnd a3 pue jued jusunean
a3 e 10jelauab Aousblaws auy
pue iapeo| ay) 1oy [2ns aseyaind oy

%L9PT- 0070071~ 00°00b'9 PO THP'E 00°00S'2 BS65L'E 00°005°2 125210 9¢-0t
A.INQD Jamag / spuny asudssug 10-Zp AAAdeQ

o, abueyd ¢ abuey) Jabeuep aLAa 126png |enjoy 1°bpng
png 1n) png un) 0¢o¢ 610¢ 6102 810¢ 810¢
sa bay uep  ,SA bay uep
asuadxy
g a2beyg Wd 52T

6102/L1/b0 3sonbay 30bpng LHOdMNNEINNIN



%00

%00

000 00°000°21

00°0 00'009'01

6406811 00°000°2T

99'0/9'9 00°009'01

62°E66'21

97'544'91

'5353) AJDIx0} Juan|yD

ANoJ Op 03 dALY am SJe3A aay Adan]
‘sanddns pue Juswdinbe snosue|EasIW
40} pasn 51 (00£°s$) 396pnq

ayy joisarayy, -bunsay ApixoL
uanyy3 ‘syuelnjjiod Ajliond ‘eljauocweg
“1s0dwo) 5,904 ‘s,1e39i ‘36pniS 5,80d
‘s, |e39ly 51500 Bunsay "sauoleloqge
apisano Aq auop aq o) sey ey} Bunsay
Aue J0j Aed 0) JunoJoe S|y sn os|e
M Wd3 "SN 3Yl pue "¢'3°q aulely
auyy Aq pannbas Bunsay op o3 paainbal
saljddns pue juawdinba Aojeioge

00°000°Z1 sanddns qel og-0¢

*SI932W DUII0|LD 3U) Ul Pasn S| 3pIpo]
wNisse10d "19Al ay) ojul pabieyosip

51 )1 3J0Jaq JuUIN|Y2 3yl woy suuoyd
3UY) DAOLURL O] PASN St IRHNSIY LUNPOS
ue|d Juawiealy ayy woly Juane

3L[} I9YUISIP 0} Pasn | UojyIodAH
wnipos *spijos oig Jo uoionpoud

ayy wi ssaud 1|y 3j=q Y3 Lo pasn

S| J1WAI0 "apIpO] WNISSEI0 “JBWAj0d
'a1yinsig wnipos ‘ajuojyrodAy wnipos
ued Juawiean suyy Jo uonesado auyy
10) pasn sjeiwaty2 ayy aseyund o)

00°009"%1 55820.d S|EWBY] 6Z-0E

G.LNOD Jomas [ spuny asdiail 10/ :MaAdeQ

6 abeyd
6102/L1/v0

o 2buey)
png 4D
sA bay uepy

$ abueyd labeuepy

png .LnD 0zoz
JSA bay uep

alAa 12bpng
6102 610C

asuadx3

1senbay yabpng

[enY
BT0Z

126png
810¢

Wd TH:ET
LHOINNGINNIA



*WIISAS UOIDII0D Y U jOI3U0D
10p0 10) PASN 51 SIBIJN WINDED
‘51500 B1X3 3Y) 19400 03 126png

BU] 3Seanul 0] PaPasU M LUSISAS
uomI3)|03 33 pue ueld juswiea)
3U3 Wol) SIOPo |0JJU0I 0} papasu
uswdinba pue saiddns aseyasnd o)

%00 000 00°000'91 88'b65'TT 00°000'91 (494 R A 00°000'21 j043U0D) JO0P0 PE-0F
-1ead Jad pasn ale
Usy oig Jo spieA 006’1 Alsjewnxouddy
‘uajesado Busodwod ayy ul pasn
saqddns pue yse oig auy aseyaund oy

%00 000 00°000°01 9p'2/S'TT 00°000°0T1 S/'608'6 00°000°0T ysy-oig £€-0F
‘suonels dwnd pue jued
uaunean) ayy Joy saiddns Guuea)

%00° 000 00°008'T 09'b1b 00°008'T 19°'8£9°T 00008'T salddng aoueua)uiely ZE-0€
“(uopayosd
BuLieay pue aia pue ‘sassauley §jey)
awdinba Ayayes aanaajoud jeuosiad
Aessazau paseyaund 0} paseasiu]
‘Apadosd Buppiom aue speay auy ans
2)ewWw 0} pue JOPIAP aly) S18LqIeD
0} seb uoneiqied aiy aseyxnd
0] pue 1ead AI9AD SpealY JoSUas 3
abueydxa 0] aARY apA “JUNOIDE S O)
pabieyp aq ||Im LIOCY U331IS MaU )
104 Jop2iap seb ayy 10) speay Josuas
ay | -aaey Apeal jje am jey) Juawdinba
Jo dueuUIEW pue Jiedal By} pue
awdinba Ayases Jo aseudind ay) o4

%LbEET 00'b00'p 00'+00°2 28'0£2'T 00°000°€ 08’8501 00°005'E juawdinby Ayages 1£-0¢
AANOD Jamag [ spuny asudisjul 10-Lb :MgAdsg

o, abuey) $ abueyn Jobeuepy aLa 106png lenpy 1abpng
png un3 png un3) 0z0? 610¢ 6102 810¢ 810¢
sa bay uep  ,sA bay uepy
asuadx3y
0T abed Wd Tb:ZT

6102/LT/b0 isenbay 196png LAODINNGANNIN



*3q9p jo uoipod xe)
Apradoud ayy payas 0) pue sayoeordde
Ajuniew se jedipuud W aseasou]
"(b20z Ad U Aunjepy)(sanuanal
3y} W) Ul JDJSURIY B SR 1ISLO )
puy (i noA) saxey Auadosd Ag papuny
Buiag 94,09 UM ‘asuadxa analas
1G9P 343 JO %001 SP3YaJ 1°6png
SIUL "%SZ'T 3@ s1e2h 0Z/000°000°'1$
jueq puog [eddiunp auepy
%I18°1 00758t 00'189°t2 6b'6ET'ES 00962"12 92°8Z6'07 00°626'07 £00¢ puog Jamas £0-Sb
JIHAIIS 1037
"00Z'T$ I8 pajewysa
IPIYaA 30135 3Y] 10} S JO 195
e 10j pasea.ouf ‘sdwnd ajqepod sy}
pue Japeo| ‘s39s Joesauab aqepod
‘syany) a2y ‘s suawpedag
3Y] uo adueuajuew Y3 1oy Aed o)
%0009 00°005'T 00°000°k ST'L06' 00°005°2 ZpEs'l 0070052 juawdinby g S3PIYEA £0-G€
*(saddns uoneougn) pue s,fuueaq
pue ‘sadid ‘s)aq $310q B SINU)
eid juswieasy atf e Juawdinbs
pue sbuipjing 103 sayddns pue sped
%00 000 00°000'ZZ 1720622 00°000°22 6L7v80°2E 00°000'2Z sbuiping 10-5¢
oueuIuel B shedsy
"ol] Ui Inpow
Bung Auan ay3 pue ‘suay samas
Aue Jo Buipy yum pajeInosse s3sod
au ‘sq samas Jo Bupew/Bunuid
10} 3500 || J3A02 0 P3SN

%00 000 00'009' 00418 00°009' 9L'88'T 00°009° sua)| g sBung 6€-08
(0.LNOD 1amas / spuny asudiayl 10-Zb :MaAdag

9, 2buey) $ abueyn Jabeuepy) aLA 126png lenyoy 19bpng

png un) png 1n) 0¢0¢ 6102 6102 810¢ 810¢
sa bay uel  ,5A bay uep

asuadxg

1T obed Wd T#:21T
610Z/L1/60 3senbay jobpng L1HOINNGINNITY



%00° 0070 000 000 000 000 0000059 "say jende) 50-09
(005 TH$ 40 Ul apes) ss3|
000°SET$ |2303) 000'S6% 1opeo) ade(dal
{000’/ 2$ Juswadeidal dwnd Japuun

%6ET61 00°0b6'28 007050921 00°S68°b 00°0TT'Eb 1vee'ss 00700089 uawdinb3 ended v0-09
Saseyaing
6T Ad Ul pa|es
SEM JDEAUOI LOIUN) 2Y) Se paseanaq
%00°001- 00°0EB'ST- 000 000 00°0£881 00°0 00°0 Aduabunuo) jlotied z6-05

"w2)sAs UoPa||0d
Jamas alp jo Buidey oapia ayy
uibag 0} JUNCDJE MBU B I0J PISEAIIU]

%00°001 00°000°05 00°000°0S 000 000 000 000 spafoud |epads 98-05
*201Y0
UMO] B3 1B SIS0D SAJRSSIUILLPE 3L
195440 0} puny [esauab ay) o) J3jsuRs)

%00 000 00°000°0€ 000 00°000°0€ 00°000's¢ 00°000'sZ @dueleq pury Jo 350 FE-0S
SNOJUB||2DSI|Y

%00°001- 00°06T'0T- 000 000 00°0Z'01 000 000 8T0C Jomas Jsaa3u] Z2Z-Sb

%00°00T- DO'ELE'9E- ooc 000 00°£EE9E 00°0 00°0 BI0C 19M5 Z1-5t

"193p 40 uofpod
xeq Apadosd 3y} 13l 03 aseasduf
(bZ0T A4 Ul Auniel) (sanuaaal
AU Ul UL IDYSUBN) B SR JISYO )
puy [ noA) saxey Apadold Aq papuny
Buiaq 94,09 yym ‘asuadxa aiAes
193p 2 JO %00T SPsYad 396png
SIYL "%S¢°T 1e sJeah (Z/000°000°1$
Hjueg puog jedidiungy auiep
%9E"9T~ 00 Z0p- 00°180'C L9'81Z'9 00'88b"C 96'826'C 00'626°C £00¢ puog Jomas Jsalaju] /0-Sb

Q.LNOD J3m35 / spunj asudiaul 10-Lb tmaAdag

o, abuey) $ abueyd Jzbeuey QlA 19bpng jenyy 196png

png unD png unD 0202 6102 6102 8102 8102
sabay uel  SA bay uepy

asuadx3y

Z1 abeyq Wd TH-2T
610Z/L1/60 3sanbay jabpng LTHOMNNGINNIH



%/ET 0006882 00°250°052"1 £E°ZIE'TTE 00'791'122'T 00°525'0£0°T 00°005't02'T lamag
Q.INOD Jamas [ spunj asudsiug 10-Lb :AQAdag

o, abueyd $ abueyn Jabeuely alA J96png jenjoy 12bpng

png un) png un) 0207 6102 610¢ 8102 810¢

sa bay uel |, SA bay uepy

asuadx3y

€1 abed Wd THieT
6102/L1/40 3sanbay jobpng LUOdINNGINNIH






=

Cape Porpoise Pier

Revenues
Mogring fees
Miscellanecus
Diesel
Gas
Dues
Lease
Use of fund balance

Expenses
Salaries/wages
FICA
MSRS
ICMA
Health
Travel/meetings
HRA & fees
Electricity
Telephone
Heating fuel
Water
Internet
Advertising
Expert/professional
Audit
Licenses
Waste removal
Insurance
Office supplies
Operating supplies
Gas
Diesel
R&M buildings
R&M vehicles/equip
Float maintenance
Pier maintenance
Miscellaneous
Diesel tax
Payroll contingency
Capital equipment

FY 20 Budget
FY 19 FY 20
Budget as of 3/26/19 Budget

7,000.00 1,740.00 8,820.00

- 226.12 -
175,000.00 108,315.07 176,320.00

19,500.00 18,105.80 19,750.00

50,613.00 50,735.80 53,222.85
40,000.00 30,000.00 40,000.00
3,529.00 - 20,962.15
295,642.00 209,122.79 319,075.00
61,247.00 36,978.30 62,117.00
5,507.00 3,006.80 6,153.00
- - 5,192.00

2,944.00 2,329.29 -
8,034.00 8,968.75 19,032.00
400.00 - 400.00
- 19.10 1,706.00
5,500.00 3,118.00 5,500.00
850.00 573.26 850.00
1,500.00 292.20 1,500.00
750.00 131.39 650.00
1,330.00 1,029.07 1,330.00
100.00 189.00 100.00
- 276.00 800.00
500.00 500.00 500.00
600.00 1,220.00 650.00
2,200.00 1,242.00 2,200.00
4,000.00 4,020.00 4,140.00
300.00 319.24 150.00
2,500.00 1,304.00 2,000.00
17,875.00 16,491.42 17,775.00
162,500.00 88,536.61 159,790.00
1,000.00 1,282.59 1,000.00
4,000.00 8,059.62 1,500.00
500.00 - 500.00
1,000.00 558.42 1,000.00

1,020.00 - -
2,800.00 1,982.62 3,540.00

1,685.00 - -
5,000.00 3,626.51 19,000.00
295,642.00 186,054.19 319,075.00




s8'zee’es
00°SL1°2 5195 GHT 00°ST
00°0s6 192} 06T 00°S
G8'b96'C £ 87°886
£6'SL6'p 6 68°25S
2£°660'1E 9g L8'E98
0£'4S0°TT {174 68'¢SS
512301 S195N JO #
%€ + %¢C'C IdD YIm 0Z A4
00°006'81
00°0£S'9T 001'sS 0£°0
00°0£E'C 006’ 0£°0
Lzale] § suojjes dnyep)
0z Md
00'078'8
00°0vZ'E 9¢ 00°06
00'085's 1A - 00°SY
2101 slsnjo # 994
0T M

394

ST'¥L9'T1S

00'G41°T
00°068
GE'SHR'T
Ob'SLL'Y
08'SH8'62
09°ZHT'TT

s|ejo)

00°0S4'ST

00°SLL'ET

- 00°546'T

[e301

00°088'S

00°091°C

- 0002L'E

sjleo).

04°8bS'T$ JO 9seasdul sang)

5195 Sb1 00°'ST SwinJp enxe
199) BLT 00°S sjeoq enxa
00'¢ St'8b6 s19|eaq
006 09°0£s ung
00°9€ 50'6¢8 sieoq big
00'1¢ 09°0¢s |euonealday
$I9sSN JO # 294
6T Ad
sang
T0'0ST'E€$ JO dsea.nul [and
001'sS §Z°0 [9s31q
006'L ST0 seq)
suojes dnyepy [ang
6T Ad
T0'0b6'Z$ JO asealou BulIoo
9t 00°09 siajem dasg
174" 00°0€ S19)em |epLL
aseanu) sbulioop)
SIasNh JO # 994
6TAd

|euoissajold/uadxa pue sayddns Bupesado pue ado ‘adueuaiuiew Jaid pue Buiping 0) sesealIap
pue sanp pue |sny ‘bunioow o) saseasdul 396png pascudde aaniwwo) ay)

"sapuabiawa/sasuadxs usasaloun

Joj suejeq puny e saAes| SIYL '00°8Z4'2T$ 29 01 pajdadxa S1 00z ‘0 duNn( U0 3JUeRq puny ayA
"9aue|eq puny ssa3| azinn 03 sasuadxa bunesado saseasnsp pue s39) saseaUl JPBPNG saRUWO) paacidde ay)

'610Z ‘OF 3un( U0 00°0k/’EES I8 3q 0} PAJBWINSA S| PUR 00°69Z'ZES SBM 8TOZ ‘OF 2un( Je souejeq puny ayl




‘uonedpiued ssioidwa |enpe

0} B3NP ISLIJIU] "Bulj YYH SdUeInsu
3y} 0] paubisseas Uaaq aARY 51500
VdH "1502 3 JO 9,ST seqnqLaucd
2401dw3 0z 0T JesA Jepuadjed

ul buiuwBag aseanul 9,8 pajewns?
ue sapnpul 126png sy “1ead
JERUIIED YOrD 195 I8 SIIEJ WNWBLY
'00S Odd - abesarnd adueinsuf uyesH

%689 T 00°866'01 00°2E0'61 00°5/8°0T 00°+£0'8 87'86L°L 00'bE0'8 HlieaH sp-z71
‘uonedniped aaAoidwa jenoe o3 anp
aseanaq "satoidwa Iqibie e 103
ue|d uonesuadwod pauRp £S5k YIWOI
%00°001- 00°bb6'Z- 000 99°858'C 00'bb6'Z S7°009°7 O00ET6'T YWOI £0-21
‘uonedprped sadodwa |enpe
0] anp ase3NU] WBWRLRY S
autely 10} UORNQLIUOD S takojduw]
%00°001 00°Z61'S 00°Z61'S goo 000 00°0 a0'o SUSKW 20-71
(%59°¢2)
VY214 Joj uonnqauoa sJadojdwy
%ELTT 00°9t9 00'EST9 £5°9EEE 00°£05'S LT'80T's 0059’5 V2I4 10-21
Siyauag
‘syuapuame Guped pue Jabeuepy
1314 ay) Jo) sabem pue sauejes
%Zh1 000s8 00°L11°29 8108 00°£¥2‘19 oT'TbL'6b 00°£2£09 sabem g sajiees 10-0T
[Quuosiad
1aid asiodiog ade) / spuny asudiaquzy zo-Zy aghdag
o, abueyn $ abueyn Iobeuel QLA 12b6png [enyoy 126png
png unp png unj) 0zozZ 6102 6102 8102 BI0C
sanbay uel  ,sA bay uep
asuadx3y
1 abeq WY 6T:01
610Z/61/50 Isenbay 31ab6png LHOdINNGINNIN



%00

%00°

REEET-

%00°

%00

%00°

%00°001

%00

000

00°001-

000

000

000

00'90£"1

000

00°00T b LEY 00°00T

00'0EE'T 91" 191'T 00°0£E’T

00°059 6E'TET 0005

00°005°T L0°6bp 0070051

00°058 80°5H9 00'0s8

00°005'S LO'8LE'E 00'00S’S

00'90L'1 £6'88 000

0o0°00¢ 000 0o'o0b

00°0LE

LEELLT

64'LbS

FAR VS

LETH6

8/°100'¢

000

oo'got

"Buisipeapy
00°001 BuISIHRAPY bO-02
SRS
‘553071 JaUJ3UI J0) 5994
00°0€E’T IBuIuI 90-57
‘sabJeyd sapenb jse)
Ul 3SEIIIU) 9%(0"6 102D1 O} Pasealoul
ue pue enye papaloid Payad o)
paseasnaq ‘1s1em 10) sableyd g
0000 4318M S0-5T
'08'1$ @ suedosd 516 Ob6
00°005'T fon4 buneay £0-51
*51S02 auoydajal
00058 auoydap z0-ST
"$3500 |EDU}D3(3
00°005'9 Apupaj3 10-5t
200N
‘uonedidiped sadojdwa |enyoe o) anp
5LADU] "IE2dA 0] JedA wayy sabueyd
1 ‘pausseIal usaq sey Jyauaq siy
000 5399 B VuH 91-Z1
‘|2ARLy
J0 sueaw Jaylo pue 6uibpoj ‘sjeaw
0] payun jou g buipnpu) sasuadxe
PajE|a! [2ARI] J2UI0 JOJ JULIDSINGUIIRS
SapNDUl 0S|y ‘SSIUISNG LIMO)
U0 3[IYm SIPIYaA |euossad JO 3Sn 10}
JUDWIBSINGLLIR) SIPNPL JUNOIDE S|
00°00% sbunsaw B jaAely £0-2T

0.LNQD Jaid asiodiod ade) / spuny asiudiayg zo-£b :AIgAdaq

ST abed
610Z/6T/¥0

% abuey)
png un)
sa bay uepy

¢ abuey)
png 1nd
.5h bay uep

1obeuep aia 12bpng
0coc 6107 610¢C

asuadxg

1sanbay 1abpng

lenpy
8102

12bpng
810z

Wv 61:01
LHOdINNGINNIA



*uoyieb s2d aoud
payaloid Yayas 03 pasealdaq '06'zs
® s1eb QO1'SS jues uyy oy jasalg

%£9°T- 000TL'2- 00°062'65T 19°9£5°88 00°005'291 09'LELTTT 00°000°061 19s81qQ SZ-0€
‘ugyjeb sad
aoud papalold 103331 0) paseansyg
"§Z°2$ @ 5126 006'L ue) aY) Joy seo
%95 00°001- 00°SLL LY A (i 00°5.8°1 1T°9£0°bT 00°000°57 sen pZ-0¢
‘jenyae papsioud paya 0y
853108 "2)2 JIeMPIBY SNOBUE|BISI|
%00°0Z- 00°00S- 00°000°C 00°+0E'T 00005'2 85°Sbb 00°005'T salddns Bunerado zo-0g
"|lenyoe papalosd Payas 03 9seana]
*53))ddns SNOSUR|IRISIW Ul Jajuug
%00°05- 00°0ST- 00051 bT61E 00°00E P9'S0€ 00700 sajiddns 3230 10-0€
Rwdinby/salddng
‘lenype papalold payas 0 paseau]
*abesaa0d aulew pue siabuieym
%0S°E 00°0pT 00°0bT'y 00°020'v 00°000°p 00°'816°C 00006'¢ 19410 60-S¢
aoueInsuy
*|EACLUDY JJSEAA
%00" 00°0 00°00Z°C 00°Zre'T 00'002'2 76'025'C 00'000'2 |RAOWIDY BISBA 82-0C
*5)500 3suIY| |eUCIppE
0] 2Np 3SERJDUT "SASUDI| 1314
%EL'8 00°0s 00°059 0002’1 00°009 08°559 00°009 585U2010 92-02
UPNE SUMOL 343 Jo
uorod sjuswyedaq Jaid Joy Aed o
%00° 000 007008 00°00S 00°00s 00°005 00°005 npny £0-02
"2dUeURUeW
Apead 121002 apnpul 0y Isealau]
%00°00T 00'008 00°008 05'88¢ 000 12599 000 [euoissajoud p1adx3 90-0¢
Q.LNOD 131 3stodiog ade) / spuny asudisiul zo-/y nghdag
o/ abuey) $ abuey) Jabeuepy alA 196png jenpy J2bpng
png ung) phg and 0zoz 6102 610¢ 8107 8102
saboy uel  .Sa bay uep
asuadxy
9T 3bed WY 6T:0T
6102/61/+0 Isonbay 3a6png LHOdYNNGINNIH



%LE6'L 00°EEV'ET 00°SL0°61€ 9b'bSL b6t 00°2b9'S6Z 6666°S2T 00°'6E£9'SEE Jald asiodiogd aded
uonepasdag
‘spaload pauued 03 anp aseanu
*(000'8$ @ JO ul Spen ss3t 000'ces @
12301) 000'STS 180G MU e Jo aseydund
pue po‘p$ IS0y B Jo JaWIdeiday

%00°082 00°000'b1 00°000°61 15'929'¢ 00°000's 00°526°TT 00°000°EY juawdinb3 jende) 16-09
saseyoInd

%00°001- 00'589'T- 000 000 00°589°T 000 000 fouabunuo) [jo1hed z6-05
‘|lenpe

papaloid 0y anp aseasduf *(sajes
[25p ||B 4O %/E) S3|es [IsaIp d|gexey
PIIBWISD UO Paseq Uuo xe) Sajes 91es
%Eb 9T 00°0b2 00°0b5'E ISEET’E 00°008‘T 85°00b'2 00°008°Z xg] Psalg g£-0s
%00°00T- 00°020'1- 000 8T°61 00°020°1 000 00°020°T snoaue|2asiiy T0-05
SNO3UR|BSIY
“s21d 3y} uo adueuuIel pue sieday

%00° 00’0 00°000°T b85S 00°000°1 000 00°000°T ajueuajuiel 1914 60-SE
"$1E0[} UO 3dUeualuIew pue siedsy
%00° 000 00°00S 000 00°00S 00'0 00°00S sdueualUIRlY Je0ld 80-SE

*asnoyu sstedas souw Buntiopisd
labeueyy 1ald Payat 0] paseanag
*Je0Q 343 UO DUBUIILW pue saeday
%05°79- 007005°Z- 00°005"7 79'650'8 00°000" 61°905°T 00000t juawudinby 1§ sePIyYaA £0-GE
lenpe paypa{oid 1090 0] paseanag
“Zoueujuew pue suedas souly
%00 000 00°000'T 652821 00'000°T 26'980°T 00°000'1 sbuiping 10-S€
2JuBLRUE ¥ SHeday

G.LNOD Ja1d 3s10d10g aded / spuny asudiaug zo-2p :nghdag

o, 2buey) $ abueyd Jabeueypy alA 126png lenpy 19bpng

png un) png unp 0zoz 6102 6107 8102 8102
sabay uely  ,SA bay ue

asuadxgy

L1 9bed WY 61:0T
6102/61/50 13senbay jab6png LHOdMNNGANNIN



%E67L 00'€EEr'Ee 00°520'61€ £6'0TH'812 00°Zb9'S62 £6'9TH'S02 00'6£9'SEE Jald
%666l 00°EEY LT 00°296'0Z 000 00°625°E 000 00°ESH'T souejeq pund Jo asn 7z
%00° 000 000 000 000 000 00'000°ET ansal jende) 11
‘ases| Jueinelsay
%00 000 00'000°0b 00°000°0€ 00°000°0F 00°000'0E 00°000°0b 25e3| Jatd 60
*%<C |euowippe ue
snid o47°Z 8107 42qua3Q - Jeah yoea
V100 AqQ 9sea.10u)l 0} SINP I3 |[enpy
%915 00°019'Z 00°€EZZ'ES 08'SEL0S 00°ET19°05 95'SL2'2h 00°91Z'vb s=np Jald £0
‘uojeb
12d Q£-0$ 01 5Z°0$ wouy Buioh jany uo
dnylew o) anp aseaIU] "P|Os 2Ny SBG
%821 00°052 00'05L'61 86'SET'BT 00°005'6T SSTS0'LY 00°006'92 seb Jald 90
‘uojjeb sad pgro%
0} §7°0% woy buiob [3ny ue dmyjew
0] 9np asea.du] "plos |any [3salg
%SL' 00°0ZE'T 00°0Z€'9L1 SZERS"ZTT 00°000'S4T IFpee 11T 00'005°€02 [esaIp taid SO
%00’ 000 000 06°S1Z 00’0 Sb'00b 00'0 snoaueisdsiu J3id »0
‘siajem
daap Joj 06$ 01 09% pue ssojem
|epn 10j Sp$ 01 0E$ woly buibueyd
528) 123|Ja. 0] aseaudu] "saa) Buuoop
%0092 00°028'1 00'028'8 00'ObL'T 00°000°Z 00'59E'Y 00°0/5'9 s33) buuoop 70
BId / ssudsiug 1£-pT :alghdsg
9, abuey) ¢ abueyd Jabeuely QLA Js6png [enpy J2bpng
png ung png Lng ocoe 610¢ 6102 8102 8107
sh bay uep  sA bay uep
anuansy
7z 9beq WV 6T:0T
6102/61/40 Isanbay yobpng LHOdYNNGINNTH






7

Dock Square Parking Lot FY 20 Budget

Revenue FY 18 FY 19
Parking Fees $ 400,000 $ 400,000
Total: $ 400,000 S 400,000

Operating Expense

Wages $ 17,010 $ 18,000
FICA S 1,301 S 1,377
Electricity S 1,500 S 1,200
Phone S 1,800 S 1,800
Internet S 1,000 § 1,000
Expert/professional-Bus Monitoring S - s -
Supplies $ 9,000 $ 10,000
Credit Card Fees S 8,500 S 10,000
Repairs & Maint building S 3,00 S 3,500
Repairs & Maint equipment S - S -
Total: S 43,611 $ 46,877
Transfers to GF Budget
General Fund Expense $ 232,500 $ 230,000
Capital Expense S - S 80,000
Total: $ 232,500 $ 310,000
Total Expenditures: | $ 276,111 $ 356,877

Operating Net after Transfers: $ 123,889 $§ 43,123

FY 20
S 400,000
$ 400,000

23,000
1,760
2,400

14,000
9,000
15,000
1,000
2,000
68,160

W nin

255,000

255,000

W 0 W

$ 323,160

S 76,840

WU i i n W

N n

S Diff.

5,000
383
1,200
{1,800}
(1,000}
14,000
{1,000)
5,000
{2,500)
2,000
21,283

25,000
(80,000)
{55,000)

(33,717)




%00°00T1

%00°00T

%00001-

%00°001-

%00°00T

%1822

%8L°LE

00°000'ST 00°000's1 Q00 oo'o

000001 00°000°tT L9T1EL'T 000

00°000°T- i)} 15 TH'T 0070001

00°008'1- 000 9Z°0b5's 00°008°T

00002t 00°00b'Z 815661 00°00Z'1

00e8g 000921 0SET9'T 00°LLE"T

00°000°s 00'000°c2 T€°060'1T 00°000°81

09'1LL

85'867'T

65°L8b'

SS'E9E"T

26°£09'1

#8'816'07

uawdinbg fsayddng
*SaNuaAal suiebe
payau Ajsnolaald ‘Aj2jeiedas sa9)
PJED JPIID J0J JUNOIDE 0} PASEAIIU]
000 S29) pteD upas) £4-0¢
uno2Je 81|04 3y} woduy Bunojuow
SNq JO LONEJYISSe[IAL 0] 2Np Paseasdu]
000 [euoissayo.d/uadxg 90-07
SAINAIDG
‘Burssenosd spses 1pal3 Jo) JausaU]
18UIau] 90-51
auoydajay
auoydapa) z0-S1
‘|lenpe paypaiosd
P33 03 pases.u] "SISe3 IR
Apupalz 10-61
sannan
(%59°2)
VIl 10 uonnquiuo) ss24ojdwy
YO 10-21
Syauag
abem wnunuw w
Jseanu ue pue (Syaam Gz Joj wd g o)
we 17 wol} abesaaod = sInoy 0s8°7)
awn sasioidwa paypalosd jenpe
PP 0) paseasdu] “sabem pue Aejeg
sabem » sauejes 10-01
|BuuosIad

101 bunped asenbs x¥20Q / spuny asudiaul £0-£p nghdasg

00°000"1

00°008'T

00°005°1

00'8bT'T

00'000°51

81 sbeq
6102/61/v0

% abueyd

png umn)
SA bay uep

$ abueyd 1abeuep QlA 326png

png und 020z 6102 610C
.Sh bay uey

asuadxzy

3sanbay yabpng

|enpy
810z

196png
8102

Wv 00:1T
LHOdMINNGINNINA



107 Buryled

%80°21 00'cZT'Eh 00°000°00% 0£'902'€SE 00°/£8'95E 60'61Z'b82 00°8bb'T42 aienbs d0q
%00°001 00°018'9/ 00°0b8'9, 000 00°0 000 00°0 dduejeq pury o} JJsuell +5-0S
's3sanbau 1abpnq sad puny
|e12uab 03 Ja)sues) 0] anp paseanag
%bLLT- 00"000°SS- 007000552 00°000°01E 00°000°0TE 00°000°0£T 00°000'0£2 Ino Jajsuen £z7-05
SNOJUR| IS
junodoe sayddns Bunesado
BYY WOy 3ulyoeLW 33X A 03 siedas
JO uopedyIsse|Jat 0] anNP ISedou]
%00°00T 00°000°2 000002 00565 000 00°955 00°0 awdinb3 g s3|2YaA £0-5¢
000'1$ suedas Jouly
%EPTL 00'005°z- 00°000'1 00’0 00°005°E 000 00°005°E sbuipyng 10-5¢
BDUBUUIBY] 3 sJieday
%00°001- 00°000°01- 000 000 00-000°01 05°29 00°005'8 salddns bunesado z0-0€
‘000'8$
SIILL pue 000'T$ SouRLUIE|
%00°01- 00°000°T- 00°000'6 L6'B6T'G 00°00001 19'/p1'22 00°000°6 sanddns a3t0 10-0¢
0.LNOD 107 Bunpied asenbs >ooq f spuny asudiulg €o0-4p AQAdag
% abuey) $ abueyd Jabeuey QLA 1=26png [enpy 196png
png un) png 1n3 0coe 610¢ 610¢ 810z 810¢
sa bay uel  ,sA bay uep
osuadx3
61 abed WY 00:TT
6102/61/40 Isenbay 106png LHOJXNNEINNIN



%80T 00ETVEY 00°000°00F 12°+00°882 00'££8'95¢ 01'588°vZb 00’8+ 142 101 dSQ

%00° 000 000 Z0°Z€ES 000 08°'9ThH 000 snoaue([asiw 107 d 07

%8021 00°ECT'ED 00°000'001 61°2Lp L8 00°££8'95¢ 0E'89F ¥Tb 00°8bE'147 5934 107d S0

307 dSQ / asudsayug z/-pT :mghdag

o, abuey) $ abueyn Jabeuepy alLA 19bpng jenpy =6png

png un) png uno 0z0¢ 610¢ 610¢ 810¢ 810¢

sa bay uel  ,SA bay uepy

anuaAlYy

£Z obed WY 00:TT
6102/61/+0 3sanbay 1o6png L¥OdYNNGINNIH



24

Recreation Program Budget-FY 2020

Program People Freq $/unit Sponsors revenue expense notes
Adult Programs
Events 1,975 1,615 events salaries/FICA
Sports 800 50
Trips 3,975 3,670 includes gas @170
After School
Early Release 20 8 25.00 - 4,000 2,500
KASA 25 170 9.00 - 38,250 11,798 after school salaries/FICA
New Horizons 3,500 3,115 includes salaries/FICA
Preschool 500 300
Concessions 1,500 900
Contractual Programs 1,600 1,500
Events
Art Night Out 8 5 30.00 - 1,200 1,050
Cooking Classes 10 6 21.00 - 1,260 720
Prelude Craft Fairs 12,000 300
Special Events 7,760 4,660
Family Programs
Disk Golf 250 100
Family Events 6,424 4,800
Ski 50 160.00 - 8,000 6,650
Fundraising/Scholarships 750 750
Miscellaneous 4,635 6,095 includes software MyRec
Outdoor Adventure 20 800.00 - 16,000 6,450 includes gas @ 450

Summer Camp =105
i Wages
458 Vehicle fuei
8,000 Field trips

Daily enroliment 500 32.00 16,000
Post camp 55 135.00 7,425 4,000
Super package 60 735.00 44,100
Weekly enroliment 40 135.00 5,400
Summer Enrichment
Biking 10 25.00 250 60
Fishing 10 25.00 250 60
Golf 12 75.00 900 780
Tennis 32 50.00 - 1,600 1,200
Vacation Activities 25 10 30.00 - 7,500 2,645 includes diesel @ 145
Youth Sports
Basketball 180 55.00 1,000 10,900 7,000 includes share w/Arundel
Cheerleading 10 1 30.00 - 300 150
Lacrosse 46 57.00 2,622 900
Soccer 50 65.00 1,000 4,250 4,000
Spring Soccer 20 45.00 800 400
Transfer to General Fund 80,000

216,776 216,776




%:00°00T- 00°055- 000 91’6 00°0SS 000 000 juawdinby B s3PIYIA £0-5E
dueuIUIRY g SHeday
06°2$
@ suojjeb 05T sngooiw 10) [an4
%EE’S 00z 00°SEP v6'Z6b 00'ETY 00'0 000 1B521Q 5¢-0€
"5T°T$ © suojeb
0S£ Juawdinba pue ajiyaa 104 [2n4
%00’ 00°0 00°88¢Z LE'TS6 00'88¢L 000 000 Se9 pZ-0L
uawdinby/sa)ddng
'sabueyd
bunyers o) anp paseaidaqg (9%59°2)
YOI 40) UOINGIUOI SJ3A0|dw3
%8b - 00°69- 00'009'y P98y 00'699'y 000 000 vOlId 10-21
5)ijauag
"SUIR|BS |00
Jaye 10 S3URES JUILNS U] PApNBU)
1ou ale jeuy swelboud Joy sabepy
%00 000 00000t ETPbS'T 00°000°¢ 000 000 sjuaaj wesboud z1-01
‘saaiopdwa
X5 SL°ET @ S@am GE X /TTé
425 [00UDS-121Y BU3 L0J SADEM
%600 000 00°885°01 05'66b'£ 00°885°0T 000 000 Salie|es |ooyds Jayy 80-01
‘sabueyd Huyels o} anp paseanag
‘092'6$ = 1U/9T$ © Ob @ SHoam
6 Jopaap dwed Aeq 1082'6€ = JU/ETS
© SINoU OF @ SY99M §°'8 J0J g Ssapea)
dwed Aeq {000° T4 22ueuzLep
“yels weaboud sauwns Jo) sabepy
%I6T- 00'+06- 00°0bS"9b 0z'zog'sy 00"kt Lt 00’0 000 Satte|es Jswns 90-01
[auuosIad
uoneaay f spuny anusaal |eads ££-£b aig/dag
o, 2bueyn) $ abueyn Jabeuey aLa 1=bpng [enpy 12bpng
png un) png un3) 0¢0c 6102 610¢ 8102 810¢C
sah bay uew  ,sA bay uep
asuadxg
T abeq WY 2E: 1T
6102/61/b0 3senbay jabpng LHOINNGINNTH



00°0 'S|30) Isuadxgy

Z 2bey
6102/61/40

%IS'S D0°'SZE'TT 00924912 Ty'v98’'6LT 00°1SP's0Z 000
%15 00°SZE'TT 00'9£2'91¢ Zo'b98'6LT 00°15k'50Z 000 000 ucneanay
‘saafoidwa awn 0y Jo
31eys 1500 1oy punj j21auab6 0) Jajsuel)
%00° 000 00°c00'08 00°000°08 00°000'08 000 000 NG 19jsuen £7-05
Juawyredap uoneasdal auyy ybnonp
sbuayo pue swerboid snouea Jo 3500
%IT'CT 00'9Z8'21 00'528'04 86'84¢2'6E 00°666'LS 000 000 sjuana weibold p1-05
SNOBUR}I3SIY
Q.LNQD uoneamnay / spuny anuaaal |epads £e-cp mgAadag
o, abuey) $ abuey) labeueyy alA 1e6png jenpy Jobpng
png 1nD png J4nd 1rdrd 6102 6102 810¢ 810¢
sabayuep  ,5a bay uep
asuadxg

i3sanbay jabpng

Wy 2e: 1T
LHOIMNNGINNIN



%IS'S 00'SZTE'TT 00'9££'9TZ STHFY'LOE 00'TS+'S0T ZH'9TT'861 00°0 5|30 snuaaay
%TS'S 00°SZE'TT 00'9££'912 T9LIE'291 00°15+'502 000 000 uonesnay
‘sweabousd
pue s53uaA3 Juawpedaq uoneanay
2y} wi uonedinmued Joy paa@lal s394
%6C°S 00°5¢8°01 00'9£2'STE 65°009'191 00°1Sb"+02 000 000 Sa98 7¢
swielfioid
pue sjuasa Justiueda UoneaDIY
J© SUDISSIIUOD JO I|ES WOL SPadI0l
%00°05 00°00S 00°005°'T £0°2T1L 00°000°T 000 000 SU0ISSaduoD 50
uonEa.9Y [ 9AB) pungd anuandy |epads ££-0T1 aIgfideq
o, aBuey) ¢ abueyn Jabeuep) Al Pbpng jeny 38bpng
png un) png ung g0z 6102 610C 810¢ 810¢
sanbay uely  ,sA bay uepy
anuIA3Y
£ 9beq WV ZE:TT
6102/61/40 isenbay 1o6png LYOdYNNGINNTH






@

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT

POLICY ON TREASURER’S DISBURSEMENT WARRANTS FOR EMPLOYEE
WAGES AND BENEFITS

Purpose. This policy allows designated municipal officers (selectmen or
councilors), acting on behalf of the full board of municipal officers, to review,
approve, and sign municipal treasurer’s disbursement warrants, for wages and
benefits only.

Policy is additional to, not in lieu of, majority power. Nothing in this policy is
intended to replace the authority of the full board of municipal officers, acting by
majority vote, to act on any treasurer’s warrant, including warrants for wages and
benefits.

Delegation of authority. Pursuant to 30-A, M.R.S.A., Section 5603(2)(A)(1), the
following authority is granted with respect to treasurer's disbursement warrants
for municipal employee wages and benefits only:

3 Current municipal officers. The municipal officers in office at the time of
execution of this policy are: Stuart E. Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs, Allen A.
Dagagett, Edward W. Hutchins, and Sheila Matthews-Bull.

O Any one of the municipal officers named above, acting alone, may review,
approve, and sign such warrants.

O Either or
, acting alone, may review, approve, and sign

such warrants.

3 Only , acting alone, may review, approve,
and sign such warrants.

Effective date. This policy becomes effective on the date indicated below.

Copies. The Chair of the municipal officers will furnish copies of this policy to the
municipal clerk and to the municipal treasurer. If the clerk and the treasurer are
the same person, a copy shall nonetheless be provided to that person in each
capacity.

Lapse. This policy lapses one year after its effective date, if not sooner amended
or canceled.

Renewal. This policy may be renewed at any time before its lapse. Thereafter, it

may be readopted at any time. Any renewal is valid for one year from its effective
date, unless a sooner date of expiration is specified.

Z:\My Documents\Policies'Policy on Treasurer's Disbursement Warrants for Employee Wages and Benefits-2019 doc



Reminder. If the municipal treasurer is an appointed official, the treasurer shall
remind the municipal officers to consider renewing this policy annually before it
lapses. If the municipal treasurer is an elected official, the treasurer is requested
to provide such an annual reminder.

Original. The Chair of the municipal officers will maintain the original of this
policy on file unless the municipal clerk is an appointed official, in which case the
clerk shall maintain it on file, if requested to do so by the Chair.

Dated: April 25, 2019

Municipal Officers:

Edward W. Hutchins

Stuart E. Barwise

Patrick A. Briggs

Allen A. Daggett

Sheila Mathews-Bull

Z:\My Documents\Policies\Policy on Treasurer's Disbursement Warrants for Employee Wages and Benefits-2089.doc



INSTRUCTIONS FOR USE OF FORM FOR POLICY REGARDING
DISBURSEMENT WARRANTS FOR WAGES AND BENEFITS

To keep this policy in effect, state law requires that it be renewed annually.
It is therefore recommended that it be made an item of business for the
first, or organizational, meeting of the municipal officers held after annual
elections. Therefore, before using this form or the original of a local
revision of it, make copies for use for these annual renewals.

If your municipality has a board of five or seven municipat officers, revise
the "checkmark" boxes on this form as you like to reflect that fact; you will
also need to add blank lines to name all of the municipal officers in the
paragraph captioned "Current municipal officers,” and you will need to add
signature lines at the foot of the form.

Among the boxes on the form that are designed for a "checkmark,” select
and check the appropriate box for the kind of authority being delegated,
cross out the two choices that do not apply, and, if you elect the second or
the third choice, fill in the names(s) of the municipal officers to whom
authority is delegated.

Prepared by:

Ellerbe Cole

Staff Attorney

Legal Services

Maine Municipal Association

Originally prepared 6/14/93
Minor revisions 11/22/93

Z:\My Documents'Policies'Policy on Treasurer's Disbursement Warmants for Employee Wages and Benefits-2019.doc






Town of Kennebunkport

Memo

To: Laurie Smith, Town Manager, and the Board of Selectmen
From: Jennifer Lord, Treasurer
Date: 4/18/19

Re: Write Offs

Over the past few months, we have diligently been pursuing collections of the outstanding
accounts. I mentioned at a previous meeting that I would prepare a listing of accounts that appear
to be uncollectible due to unwanted permits, people who have moved, passed away, or not
enough information to enforce collections.

I am requesting that the Board of Selectmen authorize me to write off the attached detail listing.
Summarized as follows:

# of

Type Accounts Amount

Cape Porpoise Pier Dues 8 $3,010.42
Government Wharf Dues 3 550.00
Government Wharf Holst 1 143.00
14 Moorings 5 180.00
15 Moorings 11 360.00
16 Moorings 8 300.00
17 Moorings 6 240.00
18 Moorings 1 30.00
Cape Porpoise Fuel 1 74.46
Recreation 1 177.00
Alarm 1 50.00
Bench 1 744.01
Tree Work 2 929.25
$6,788.14

Thank you for your consideration.

Z\Forms\BOS memo.docx



XS|X'140-934AA JO AdOD\SHORIUIM\ 7

&

bunioow mauas 03 pusjul Jou pig - £10Z epHo|d 03 panol| 00'0E$ 99 bupoow /1 piaeQ eylaze|y
bupoow pey 1aasu sy sAes - abiey) saandsig| 00°0c$ 294 bunoop g1 g SMaUTe
Bunoow pey 1ansu ay sAes - abley) seandsig| 00'0cs 994 Bunoop 1 g SMIUNE
paseadaq| 00°0e$ £T49 324 buloo 91 PARYOIY Ipobejely
pasea’aq| 00°0€$ ZTY9 334 bulioo 91 PLeyIry Ipobe|ey
paseadaq| 00°0£$ £TY9 224 buptool ST Pleydiy Ipobejely
paseadaq| 00°'0c$ ZTY9 934 buuoow ST Pieyory Ipobejeyy
910z bunoow dn aAeg) - Jeoq plos| 00°09% 994 bunoop /1 pPpoL 1eza)
9T0Z Ul panowsal sem Buuoow| Qo 0ES 994 bunoop /1 g 120(
910¢ Ul panowal sem buuoow| 00 0c$ 83) buuoow g1 g [20r
910z u) buoow dn aaes| po'oe$ 894 buLoop /1 jned uebop
3)0.4S pPeH - $T0z uer ul buoow dn aresy| 00*0cs 294 bBuuoop GT Yalag ¥oo.g
0oNS PeH - $T0Z uer ul Bupoow dn aaen| 000ES 924 buool 1 Yatoq ¥olg

HO-21UM 10 uoseay unowy uondudsag SWeN Isi4 | aweN 1se

Buizoopy
TY'E0L'ES

2)0.135 pasayns - diysiaquisw maua. Jou pIa| 00°00k$ sang 431d dDJ €T aueng PIRAA
diyssaquuaw maual Jou pIp| 00°SeT sanp MO 81 sajtey) Asuuids
pases03pi 00°00F seng dd +T Lel|im Aaioys
6T/€/T 1122 Buoyd B £1/12/2T Iiew3 tad maual Jou pia| 00'00F$ sang J9ld dJ 1 pleudry A0
e0q pjos mauad Jou pig - 3bJey) saindsiq £1/52/6 paieq Jeuel| YE'STHS SanQg dD 91 Maqoy UoSsjaN
jeoq pjos maual Jou pig - ab.ey) sandsiq £1/5¢z/6 peleq 1ou| 00°00v$ sanQ d2 b1 Haqoy uoseN
910t bunoow: dn aAeg - Jeog plos| 09°0£5$ sanq dD 87 ppot 1ezay|
910t bunoow dn aAe9 - Jeod plos| 8y beb$ sanq dJ LT ppoL 1ezay
diysiaquiaw mauas Jou pip| 00°EHTS IS104 MD 8T sluuag 19|n0o
diyslaquaw mauss J0u pig| 007052 sanp Mo g1 siuuaQg 13N0H
diystaquiaw mauaJ Jou pIp| 00°5LT$ sanp M9 8T uejAq RYNeY
adeds Jjeq 1sanbal jou piq - abley) seindsigl 00 ob$ sang J4aid dJ b1 12134 uojel

JO-91M J0J Uoseay Wnowy uonduosag SweN 1sd4 | awep 1se
sang N

6102/81/%
SHO 31LM
|~\|.7 Hodyungauuayl Jo umol -
) £




XS|X"JO-21M JO >aﬂ@#¢oﬁt3<m £

€101, puesd| $1'887/0%

9Z°006'T$
punoj Juawsaalbe ou| §7'625% Nom san 119g Jaweny
punoj Juawaalbe ou| 00 00b% Som aaa] dUARA swepy
pauaddey Jaaau - Youaq Aep s,uosied| T0bH/$ youaq Apuiy sauor
paAowW s88) Wuele| 00°05$ wuele g uedung
83820| 0) 9jqeun - S99} ZT0Z| 00°2Z1% uonea.1I9y oLz syooug

2430
b LS
paseadaq| opps$ eaA Jold [Pn4 piaeqg weyuing
HO-934M J0J uoseay unowy uonduasaq JWeN 144 | awep 1527
jond

00°'011'T$
obe sieaA § paaow - ab.iey) sayndsiq| 00'09% 5394 Bunoo 1 Malpuy| ueuLIBWIWZ
,51e9A M3y e, Joy Bulioow pey jused 00°'0€$ 234 buloop g1 pjoley Adjyriopn
S1e2A M3) e, JoJ bulloow pey juseHd| 00'0cs 924 Bunoop p1 pjoJey Adlyriop
910t Ul Bunoow Lpm paysiud| 00'0Es 394 buuooly /1 Jsaulg IEATS
GTOZ Ul pasowal buuoow| 00'0c$ 99) bunoow 91 pelg| Jjuauneq 1§
ST0¢ Ul paAowal buoow| 00’0t 23) bunioow g1 peig| jua.nel s
ST0Z Ul panowa. buuocow| 0p'ocs 23} buloow g7 peig| Jjuaine] s
aulely 03 yeq buiwod 03 Joud 1e0q plos Yoiep Ul pajdde; 00 0c$ 994 buliool 81 Ayrowt siawos
obe sieaA g panop| 00°0£$ Z€ 49 buuoop 971 sapey) yo.ed
obe sieah g panop| 00°'0E$ 1€ 49 buuoo o1 sapey) no.Led
obe sieah g panop| 00'0ES Z€ Y9 bunoop) 51 sapeyY) HouLed
obe s1eaA g panol! 00°0E$ 1€ ¥9 bunoop §T saueyD no.Led
61/€/1 |18 Buoyd B /7/12/2T llew3 Jad mauai Jou pial 00°09% 5§93 bulooy 9T pieyay BAIO
6T//T I1B2 3uoyd 18 /1/1Z/ZT Iew3 4ad mauas Jou pig) 00°09% sa24 bupiooly 51 pleyory 1BAIIO
jeoq pjos maual jou piq - abiey) sendsiq /1/5z/6 paleq ons1| 00°09% s34 buloop /1 Haqoy uos|aN
120G pjos mauad Jou piq - abiey) ssundsiqg £1/62/6 paleq o1 00°09% 93) buloow 91 Maqoy uosfaN
bupioow maual 0] pusiul Jou pig - £T0Z BPLOJd 01 PaAOH 00°0c$ 994 buuooy g1 Jajuusr BYIDZEN
bulloow maual 0] puajul J0u pIq - £T0Z 2PHOJ 0 PIAOH 00'0€$ 294 bunoop 11 Jayuusr ey1ezep







TOWNOF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

~ INCORPORATED 1653 ~
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

Kennebunkport Solid Waste Committee Mission Statement and Goals

Mission: Kennebunkport recognizes the importance of proactively engaging in the management
of solid waste production and recycling efforts. As part of a bigger worldwide issue, it is
important for residents and businesses to do their part to reduce, reuse and recycle products. The
Town of Kennebunkport Solid Waste Committee shall review changes in state, regional and
Federal recycling markets, policies, and law. The committee shall make recommendations to
modify Kennebunkport’s Solid Waste policies in accord with the goals and culture of
Kennebunkport along with needed reaction to outside forces.

Operations

The Committee, in coordination with the Public Works Department, will study and develop
recommendations for the sustainable management of Kennebunkport’s solid waste. Their efforts
will ensure that these management programs operate with efficiency, recognition of
environmental and public health concems, and meets the needs of the citizens and business
community. The committee will review potential ordinance amendments to further our solid
waste and recycling goals; and recommend these changes to the Board of Selectmen.

Education

e The Kennebunkport Solid Waste Committee provides residents, businesses, and town
service agencies with information and tools to reduce waste and promote recycling,
composting and waste prevention.

¢ The Kennebunkport Solid Waste Committee shall promote, publicize and educate the
residents and the business community in methods to help accomplish our solid waste
goals.

e The committee provides outreach and curriculum to schools and teaches student how to
protect our environment through topics such as composting, zero waste, and recycling.

Waste Reduction

The Kennebunkport Solid Waste Committee provides tools and resources to help prevent waste
before it begins:

» Food waste prevention tips

+ Stop Junk Mail & Unwanted Phonebooks
o Consumer Responsibility

e Producer Responsibility

Eco Products and Services

The Kennebunkport Solid Waste Committee will maintain a list of environmentally preferable,
or “green,” products and share the best green purchasing information with those interested in
products that will reduce solid waste by being recyclable, renewable and sustainable,

Beachwood Avenue, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-5728 Fax: (207) 967-5372



